. THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN-PERSON
JOIN ZOOM MEETING: LOCATED AT TOWN HALL, 4052 STATE ROUTE 42,

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83032452642 TOWN OF THOMPSON MONTICELLO, NY 12701. THE MEETING WILL

+1-646-558-8656 o : .| ALSO BE STREAMED LIVE ON ZOOM: TO JOIN
Meeting ID: 830 3245 2642 RegUIar Meetlng Agenda PLEASE SEE TOWN WEBSITE AT:

' WWW.TOWNOFTHOMPSON.COM
TUESDAY, APRIL 01, 2025 7:00 PM MEETING
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE TO THE FLAG
APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES: March 18, 2025 Regular Town Board Meeting

PUBLIC COMMENT

CORRESPONDENCE:

®  NYS Dept. of Taxation & Finance: Check #10385109 dated 03/13/25, payable to Town of Thompson in amount of
$41,237.78 for NYS DOT WIRP Funding.
¢ Sullivan County Annual Litter Pluck Event — April 1%, 2025 Through October 31%, 2025.

AGENDA ITEMS:

1) VIZNITZ INSTITUTIONS, INC.: DISCUSS REQUEST FOR REFUND OF BUILDING PERMIT FEES $5,848.00 — PARCEL #'S
6.A-1-21.1 & 6.A-1-21.2

2) SACKETT LAKE SEWER DISTRICT COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECT NO. C3-5378-08-00 - RESOLUTION
TO CORRECT TYPOGRAPHICAL ERROR (FROM $2,264,000 TO $2,163,936) IN REVISED BOND RESOLUTION #117 OF 2025

3) SACKETT LAKE SEWER DISTRICT: ANNEXATION REQUEST FROM ARI JACOBS FOR SBL # 56.-1-32.54 — RESOLUTION
TO AUTHORIZE PREPARATION OF MAP, PLAN & REPORT

4) TAX CERTIORARI SETTLEMENT: KIAMESHA OWNERS CORP. — (2020-2024) FROM $851,300.00 TO $491,700.00-2020,
$539,300.00-2021, $510,900.00-2022, $436,000.00-2023 & $402,200.00-2024, SBL # 10.-6-2.2

5) NEW YORK POWER AUTHORITY: RESOLUTION TO APPROVE & AUTHORIZE EXECUTION OF 2-YEAR MARKET POWER
PROGRAM AGREEMENT FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE OF WATER/SEWER ACCOUNTS

6) REVIEW & APPROVE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) FOR STREETLIGHT REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

7) RESOLUTION TO SUBMIT RESPONSE TO DASNY RFI PORTAL FOR NYS PARKS RECREATION & HISTORIC PRESERVATION
FOR THE NEW YORK BUILDING RECREATION INFRASTRUCTURE FOR COMMUNITIES, KIDS & SENIORS (NY BRICKS)
GRANT PROGRAM & TO SUBMIT APPLICATION FOR MUNICIPAL PARKS & RECREATION (MPR) GRANT PROGRAM

8) BILLS OVER $5,000.00
9) BUDGET TRANSFERS & AMENDMENTS
10) ORDER BILLS PAID

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

REPORTS: SUPERVISOR, COUNCILMEN, & DEPARTMENT HEADS
PUBLIC COMMENT

EXECUTIVE SESSION: PERSONNEL

ADJOURN

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that this Town Board meeting will be held in person and via videoconferencing, as permitted by

; i : . o e . Town Board Agenda
the NYS Open Meetings Law. The zoom invite is merely a courtesy and convenience to the public. If there is a disruption i 02
in the ability of the zoom meeting to commence or even continue once a meeting has been commenced, the official April 01, 2025
meeting of the Town Board shall continue in person without interruption. Page 1 of 1



Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Thompson held at the
Town Hall, 4052 State Route 42, Monticello, New York and held remotely via Zoom on
March 18, 2025.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Deputy Supervisor Melinda S. Meddaugh, Presiding
Councilman John A. Pavese
Councilman Ryan T. Schock
Councilman Scott S. Mace

Absent: Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr. DRAFT

Also Present: Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk
Michael B. Mednick Esq., Town Attorney
Jill M. Weyer, Director of Community Development
Melissa DeMarmels, Town Comptroller
Glenn Somers, Parks & Recreation Superintendent
James L. Carnell, Jr., Director of Building, Planning & Zoning
Michael G. Messenger, Water & Sewer Superintendent
Hayden Carnell, Highway Superintendent

Present Via Zoom: None

REGULAR MEETING — CALL TO ORDER

Deputy Supervisor Meddaugh opened the meeting at 7:00 PM with the Pledge to the Flag.
This meeting was held in person and remotely via Videoconferencing streamed live on
the Zoom app, which is accessible to the public. The meeting is also being recorded for
full transcription purposes should it be required.

1) PUBLIC HEARING: PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 02 OF 2025 — AMEND
CHAPTER 250 OF TOWN CODE RE: ZONE CHANGE REQUEST FOR KROEGER
USA, LLC FROM HC-2 TO CI & RR-1 & HC-2 TO CI, SBL #'S 24.-1 -31.2, 24.-1-57 &
24.-1-59.1

Deputy Supervisor Meddaugh opened the Public Hearing at 7:01 PM.

Town Clerk, Marilee J. Calhoun read the legal public notice and stated that she had an
original affidavit of publication. Notice of said hearing was duly published in the Sullivan
County Democrat on February 25, 2025 with same being posted at the Town Hall and
Town Website on February 21, 2025.

TOWN OF THOMPSON
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON PROPOSED LOCAL LAW

Town Board Meeting
March 18, 2025
Page 1 of 13



NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that there has been duly introduced at a meeting of the Town
Board of the Town of Thompson, New York, held on February 04, 2025, a proposed Local Law No.
02 of 2025, entitled "A local law to amend Chapter 250 of the Town of Thompson Code relating

to zoning and planned unit development”.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson will conduct a
public hearing on the aforesaid proposed Local Law at the Town Hall, 4052 Route 42, Monticello,
New York, on March 18, 2025 at 7:00 P.M., or as soon thereafter as said public hearing shall be

convened, at which time all persons interested will be heard.

The proposed Local Law will change the zone classification of Section 24, Block 1, Lot 31.2,
currently zoned as Highway Commercial-2 to Commercial Industrial (Cl) and portions of Section
24m Block 1, Lots 57 and 59.1, currently zoned as Rural Residential-1 (RR-1) to Highway
Commercial-2 (HC-2) to Commercial Industrial (Cl). Copies of the Local Law described above are
on file in the office of the Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson, where the same are available to

public inspection during regular office hours.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that all interested persons will be given an opportunity

to be heard on said proposed Local Law at the place and time aforesaid.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to the requirements of the Open Meetings Law of the
State of New York, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson will convene in public meeting
at the place and time aforesaid for the purpose of conducting a public hearing on the proposed
Local Law described above and, as deemed advisable by said Board, taking action on the

enactment of said Local Law.

Dated: February 04, 2025 BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD
TOWN OF THOMPSON
MARILEE J. CALHOUN, TOWN CLERK

Deputy Supervisor Meddaugh explained the purpose of the proposed local law. The
proposed local law is to change the property zoning from HC-2 to Cl on parcel # 24.-1-
31.2and RR-1 & HC-2 to Cl on a portion of parcel #s 24 -1-57 & 24.-1-59.1.

Town Board Meeting
March 18, 2025
Page2 of 13



Deputy Supervisor Meddaugh asked if the Town Board had any comments.

Director Carnell said that this matter originally went before the Planning Board and was
referred to the Comprehensive Plan committee for their input. The matter was then sent
back to the Planning Board for review and recommendation. They received input from
the residents of Downs Road expressing concern over the Cl Zone going right up to the
property lines. The Planning Board recommended a 100 ft buffer from the Downs Road
side. However, the Proposed Local Law does not make any reference to the 100 ft
buffer.

Mr. & Mrs. VanDermark and Mr. Lake, residents of Downs Road said that it was
supposed to be a 200 ft buffer.

Director Carnell clarified that there would be a 100 ft. setback from the property line plus
the additional 100 ft. buffer from property line that has frontage from Downs Road,
which would total 200 ft. They also commented on not permitting the truck traffic and/or
access along Downs Road.

Attorney William Duquette, Jr. of Bluestein, Shapiro, Frank & Barone LLP Attorneys at
Law on behalf of the applicant was present and commented on the letter of agreement
between the residents of Downs Road and the Developer addressing the 100 ft. buffer
and the access/truck traffic issue.

Mr. John Lavelle Project Representative of Rand Real Estate stated that whatever terms
were agreed upon in the letter would apply.

Attorney Mednick said that the Proposed Local Law would be revised to include the 100
ft. buffer on properties from the RR-1 Zone along the entire length of Downs Road.

Supt. Glenn Somers stated that he owns property along Downs Road, a back portion of
his property is adjacent to the Jones Road area including a section of the old dirt road.
He asked if the 100 ft. buffer would apply to this property as well. He clarified that
Jones Road is located off Cimarron Road.

Discussion ensued and the proposed zoning map was reviewed regarding clarification
of the 100 ft. buffer.

Attorney William Duquette, Jr. reviewed the map and advised Mr. Somers that the
section of his property in which he is referring to is located outside of the area being
changed.

Director Weyer also asked for confirmation of the actual parcels being changed.

Town Clerk Calhoun said that according to the Proposed Local Law the zone change
applies to parcel #'s 24.-1-31.2, 24.-1-57 & 24.-1-59.1.

Town Board Meeting
March 18, 2025
Page 3 of 13



Deputy Supervisor Meddaugh also reported on receipt of a letter from Mr. Joel M.
Proyect a resident of Downs Road expressing opposition to the Zone Change. The
letter was provided and will be put in the file as part of the record. Deputy Supervisor
Meddaugh is not sure if Mr. Proyect was originally included in the meeting with the
property owners of Downs Road.

Deputy Supervisor Meddaugh said the GML-239 Review was received back and the
recommendation was for local determination. The Proposed Zone Change was also
reviewed by the Comprehensive Plan Committee and included as part of the Draft
Comprehensive Plan.

Deputy Supervisor Meddaugh asked if anyone from the public would like to be heard on
this matter. There was no further public comment made.

After an opportunity for all persons to be heard Deputy Supervisor Meddaugh
entertained a motion that the public hearing be closed.

A motion to close the Public Hearing at 7:18 PM was made by Councilman Mace and
seconded by Councilman Pavese.

The regular meeting was reconvened at 7:19 PM.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
On a motion made by Councilman Pavese and seconded by Councilman Schock the
minutes of the March 4", 2025 Regular Town Board Meeting were approved as presented.
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace

Nays 0

Absent 1 Rieber

PUBLIC COMMENT
There was no public comment given.

CORRESPONDENCE:
Deputy Supervisor Meddaugh reported on correspondence that was sent or received as

follows:

o Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Department & NYS DOH: BOIL Water
Order issued 03/11/25 — Kiamesha Route 42 Water District.

¢ Andrew Kalter, District Director, NYS DOH: Notice to Rescind BOIL Water
Order dated 03/13/25 — Kiamesha Route 42 Water District.

« The Home Depot: Check # 800458, Dated: 02/21/2025, Payable to Town of
Thompson in the amount of $862.26 for Rebate Payout for Participation in The
Home Depot's Incentive Program for OMNIA Partners.

Town Board Meeting
March 18, 2025
Page 4 of 13



AGENDA ITEMS:

1) NEGATIVE DECLARATION RESOLUTION & RESOLUTION TO ENACT:
PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 02 OF 2025 — AMEND CH. 250 OF TOWN CODE FOR
ZONE CHANGE REQUEST OF KROEGER USA, LLC FROM RR-1 TO HC-2, SBL #S
24.-1-57 & 24.-1-59.1 (ADOPT AS LOCAL LAW NO. 02 OF 2025)

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 132 of the Year 2025.

At a regular meeting of the Town Board of
the Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall,
4052 Route 42, Monticello, New York, on
March 18, 2025

RESOLUTION FOR NEGATIVE DECLARATION UNDER SEQR
FOR PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 02 OF 2025; ZONING REVISIONS

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Thompson has conducted an extensive
review of the present Zoning Code for the Town of Thompson, including a review of Chapter 250
of the Zoning and Planned Unit Development Code; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Thompson declared itself lead agency
pursuant to Resolution dated February 04, 2025 in connection with the review of the local law to
amend Chapter 250 of the Town Code; and

WHEREAS, a Short Form Environmental Assessment Form has been filed in connection
with the proposed revisions to Chapter 250 of the Town Code; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was conducted in connection with the revisions to Chapter
250 of the Town Code on March 18, 2025, wherein said public hearing was closed.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of
Thompson determines that there are no negative environmental impacts that would be caused as a

result of the enacting of Local Law 02 of 2025 entitled A local law to amend Chapter 250 of the
Town of Thompson Code relating to zoning and planned unit development; and

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, it is determined that the Town Board of the Town of
Thompson makes a negative declaration with regard to any environmental impacts caused as a
result of the enacting of Local Law No. 02 of 2025.

Moved by: Councilman Scott S. Mace
Seconded by: Councilman Ryan T. Schock
Adopted the 18™ day of March, 2025.

The members of the Town Board voted as follows:

Town Board Meeting
March 18, 2025
Page 5 of 13



Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. Yes| ] No [ ] Absent

Councilman SCOTT S. MACE Yes [X ] No[]
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Yes [X ] No[]
Councilwoman MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH Yes [X ] No[]
Councilman RYAN T. SCHOCK Yes [X ] No[]

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 133 of the Year 2025.

At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall, 4052
Route 42, Monticello, New York on March 18, 2025

RESOLUTION TO ENACT LOCAL LAW NO. 02 OF 2025

WHEREAS, proposed Local Law No. 02 of the year 2025 entitled, "A local law to amend
Chapter 250 of the Town of Thompson Code relating to zoning and planned unit development”
was introduced to the Town Board at a meeting held February 04, 2025, at the Town Hall,
Monticello, New York, to consider said proposed local law and notice of public hearing having
been duly published and posted as required by law, and said public hearing having been held and

all persons appearing at said public hearing deeming to be heard having been heard, and
WHEREAS, said local law was duly adopted after a public hearing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson, New
York, does hereby enact and adopt Local Law No. 02 for the year 2025, Town of Thompson, State

of New York, which local law is annexed hereto and made a part hereof,
Moved by: Councilman Scott S. Mace
Seconded by: Councilman John A. Pavese

Adopted on Motion March 18, 2025

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER JR. Yes[ ] No []Absent
Councilman SCOTT S. MACE Yes [X] No []
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Yes (X] No []
Councilwoman MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH Yes [X] No []
Councilman RYAN T. SCHOCK Yes [X] No []

Town Board Meeting
March 18, 2025
Page6 of 13



Town of Thompson
Local Law No. 02 of the year 2025

A local law to amend Chapter 250 of the Town of Thompson Code relating to zoning and planned unit
development

Be it enacted by the Town Board of the

Town of Thompson

L.

Chapter 250 of the Code of the Town of Thompson entitled "Zoning and Planned Unit
Development", is hereby amended to reclassify the following described real properties which are
currently classified on the zoning map of the Town of Thompson, one (1) in the Highway
Commercial-2 (HC-2) and two (2) within the Rural Residential-1 (RR-1) Districts:

Only that portion of real properties identified on the Town of Thompson
Tax Map as parcel SBL 24-1-31.2, consisting of approximately 48.97 acres,
currently zoned as Highway Commercial-2 (HC-2) and portions of parcels
24-1-57, consisting of approximately 25.00 acres, and parcel 24-1-59.1,
consisting of approximately 72.08 acres, both currently zoned as Rural
Residential-1 (RR-1), shall each be reclassified on such zoning map as
Commercial Industrial (Cl) and they shall each hereafter be subject to the
schedule of district regulations for such Commercial Industrial (Cl) zone.
Attached hereto is a revised Zoning Map that shows the portions of SBL
24-1-57 and SBL-24-1-59.1 which includes a one hundred (100) foot
portion running parallel to the rear property lines of the parcels with
frontage on Downs Road that shall remain within the Rural Residential-1
(RR-1) zoning district. Said parcel portions are shaded in darker gray and
shall remain in the Rural Residential-1 (RR-1) zoning district.

Except as herein specifically amended, the remainder of Chapter 250 of such code shall remain in
full force and effect.

If any clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, section or part thereof this local law shall be
adjudged by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such judgment, decree or order
shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remainder thereof but shall be confined in its operation
to the clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, section or part thereof directly involved in the
controversy in which such judgment, decree or order shall have been rendered and the remainder
of this local law shall not be affected thereby and shall remain in full force and effect.

Except as herein otherwise provided penalties for the violation of this local law, any person
committing an offense against any provision of the chapter of the Code of the Town of Thompson
shall, upon conviction thereof, be punishable as provided in Chapter 1, General Provisions, Arficle
It, of such Code.

This local law shall take effect immediately.

Town Board Meeting
March 18, 2025
Page 7 of 13



2) SACKETT LAKE SEWER DISTRICT: ANNEXATION REQUEST FROM ARI
JACOBS FOR SBL # 56.-1-32.54 — DISCUSS WITH TOWN ATTORNEY TO BEGIN
ANNEXATION PROCESS

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 134 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Town Attorney Michael B. Mednick hereby be authorized to prepare a
letter addressed to Ari Jacobs, Property Owner regarding request for consideration of a
Sewer District Extension in the Sackett Lake Sewer District of Tax Map Parcel; 56.-1-
32.54 along Sackett Lake Road, Monticello to explain the necessary requirements to
proceed with said request.

Moved by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Rieber

3) AUTHORIZE 2025 SPRING MUNICIPAL CLEANUP PARTICIPATION & DATES:
MONDAY, 04/14 — SATURDAY, 05/24
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 135 of the Year 2025.

Whereas, the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorizes participation of a
Clean-Up Voucher Program with the County of Sullivan.

Whereas, all Vouchers are to be issued by the Town Clerk’s Office on a first come first
serve basis with a limit of 384 Vouchers issued to individual single-family homes located
in the Town of Thompson.

Whereas, said Clean-Up Voucher Program shall begin April 14th, 2025 and run through
May 24", 2025 with the drop off site being the Monticello Transfer Station (Landfill),
Monday — Friday during regular landfill hours, Saturday disposal prohibited during July
and August.

Further Be It Resolved, that the Town Supervisor hereby be authorized to execute the
necessary agreement between the County of Sullivan and the Town of Thompson for
participation in said Clean-Up Voucher Program.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Rieber

4) SULLIVAN COUNTY YOUTH BUREAU GRANT FUNDING — REQUEST TO
INCREASE YOUTH SKI PROGRAM FROM $10,000 TO $24,000 & AUTHORIZE
EXECUTION OF REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 136 of the Year 2025.

Town Board Meeting
March 18, 2025
Page 8 of 13



Resolved, that the Town of Thompson Town Board hereby authorizes submittal of
modification grant application to apply for increased grant funding from $10,000.00 to
$24,000.00 to the Sullivan County Youth Bureau for 2025 Youth Ski Program and that
the Town Supervisor hereby be authorized to execute the modification application,
which Jill M. Weyer, Director of Community Development is authorized to complete and
submit on behalf of the Town of Thompson.

Motion by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Rieber

5) AUTHORIZE SETTLEMENT STIPULATION FOR CONGREGATION MACHNE GER

LITIGATION PROCEEDING, SBL # 3.-1-12
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 137 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorizes a
Settlement Stipulation of the Article 78 Proceeding involving Congregation Machne Ger,
(Petitioner), which gives back the (Petitioner) tax exemption status of tax parcel number
3.-1-12 for Tax Assessment Year 2022-2023 School Tax Year and 2023 Town and
County Tax Year as requested in said Litigation Proceeding and further authorize
execution of the Settlement Stipulation regarding said matter.

Motion by: Councilman Mace Seconded by Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Rieber

6) DISCUSSION: PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY WILLIAM A. SOUTHERN FOR

DEDICATION OF CIRCLE FLOWER GARDEN TO BE INSTALLED WITHIN
DANBURY COURT CIRCULAR ROADWAY AREA
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 138 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby approves the proposal
of William A. Southern granting him permission for dedication and installation of a flower
garden to be installed within the Danbury Court Circular Roadway grass area located in
the center of said circle as per the area map and legend provided and

Be It Resolved, that Mr. Southern shall be responsible for all improvements and
maintenance and that the Town shall not be liable for any cost incurred should the Town
require access to said area not exclusive to manhole, sewer line and snow removal and

Further Be It Resolved, that this Resolution shall serve as an Agreement between the
Town of Thompson, Emerald Green Property Owners Association (POA) and Mr.
Southern that he agrees all work/improvements performed at the site shall be at his own
risk and subject to Emerald Green POA approval, which was granted on March 16t
2025 and Town Attorney approval of acceptance letter agreeing to terms of Resolution.

Town Board Meeting
March 18, 2025
Page9 of 13



Motion by: Councilman Mace Seconded by Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace

Nays 0

Absent 1 Rieber

7) BILLS OVER $5,000.00 - WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 139 of-the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the following bills over $5,000.00 for the Water & Sewer Department be
approved for payment as follows:

Slack Chemical Company $5,528.40 Total Cost
Invoice # 482880 — Purchase of 660 Gallons of SternPac for the Emerald Green Sewer
Wastewater Treatment Facility.

(Procurement: Sole source procurement.)

Moved by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Rieber

8) BUDGET TRANSFERS & AMENDMENTS

To: Town of Thompson - Supervisor and Council
From:  Melissa DeMarmels - Comptroller

Re: Budget Transfers & Amendments - FYE 12/31/24
Board
Date:  Meeting 3/18/2025

Memo: The following Budget Transfers & Amendments are proposed for the following purposes:

1) Adjust all budgets to actual results for year-end reporting

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 140 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the attached budgetary transfers/amendments hereby be approved as
presented, which can be found appended to these minutes as per attached.'
Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Schock

Y ATTACHMENT: BUDGETARY TRANSFERS & AMENDMENTS
Town Board Meeting
March 18, 2025
Page 10 of 13



Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0
Absent 1 Rieber

9) ORDER BILLS PAID
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 141 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that all regular bills for the course of the month, which have been properly
audited be approved for payment. A complete list of the regular bills as identified can be
found appended to these minutes as per attached. 2

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Rieber
OLD BUSINESS

1) RESOLUTION TO AWARD BIDS FOR ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVING MIXES
Highway Superintendent Hayden Carnell provided a recommendation on the Asphaltic
Concrete Mixes (Blacktop) bids that were opened on March 17th, 2025 at 2PM. There
were (3) bids received from the following vendors: Callanan Industries, Inc., Monticello
Blacktop and Morlyn Asphalt Corp. as per the attached bid price sheets.
Superintendent Carnell is recommending that the Board award the bid to all three
bidders since the bids are so close in price that availability of the plant, waiting time and
mileage would far outweigh the slight difference in price. Also, the bid award is
available to other political subdivisions as per the bid specifications.

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 142 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the bid of Callanan Industries, Inc., Monticello Blacktop and Morlyn for
Asphaltic Concrete Mixes (Blacktop), in the amount as per the attached bid price
sheets®, be, and the same hereby is, accepted, and the Town Clerk be and hereby is
directed to notify the successful bidders of the award thereof. Further Be It Resolved,
that said bidders would be chosen according to availability, wait time and location.

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Rieber

NEW BUSINESS

2 ATTACHMENT: ORDER BILLS PAID
® ATTACHMENT: ASPHALTIC CONCRETE MIXES BID PRICE LIST
Town Board Meeting
March 18, 2025

Page 11 of 13



1) RESOLUTION TO APPROVE NEW YORK POWER AUTHORITY (NYPA) PRICE
QUOTES FOR STREET LIGHTING MAINTENANCE OPTIONS FOR THOSE
IMPACTED BY THE QUANTELA SHUTDOWN

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 143 of the Year 2025.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby approves the price
quote of The New York Power Authority (NYPA) to procure Signify Asset Control Nodes
and required sidecar attachments for fixtures without NEMA Sockets at an additional
cost of $13,770.00 for a total estimated cost of $88,410.00 and Further Be It Resolved,
that the Town Supervisor hereby be authorized to execute the price quote accepting the
terms as presented.

Moved by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Rieber

REPORTS: SUPERVISOR, COUNCILMEN, & DEPARTMENT HEADS

Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr.
e No report provided.

Highway Superintendent Hayden Carnell
 The Highway Department will not be sealing the other ¥ of Resorts World Drive
this year due to the increased cost of striping.

Parks & Recreation Superintendent Glenn Somers

» The Knicks vs. Wizards Basketball Game Trip, Saturday, 03/22/25, bus leaves
Town Hall parking lot at 4PM. There are only (3) tickets remaining.

e 2025 YMCA Summer Youth Day Camp Registration, Saturday, 03/29/25 from
8am to 5pm at Thompson Town Hall.

 Town Hall Renovations/Improvements are going well and almost completed.

e Thanked Superintendent Carnell and Dave Kerber from the Highway Department
for his assistance with the HVAC System repairs at the Town Hall.

Water & Sewer Superintendent Michael G. Messenger

* Reported on the Kiamesha Route 42 Water District BOIL Water Order issued by
the Town of Thompson and NYS DOH. It was issued due to insufficient
disinfection detected by the Town Water Department.

» Market Power Agreement is due for renewal with The New York Power Authority
(NYPA,) for utility billing of electric for the water/sewer accounts. They offera 1, 2
or 3-year agreement and pricing. He will request a price quote for 2-years, which
he will provide to the Town Board for consideration at the next Town Board
Meeting. Supt. Messenger will sign the rate election form.

Town Board Meeting
March 18, 2025
Page 12 of 13



Comptroller Melissa DeMarmels
e Currently working on Agency Financial Report (AFR), Town Insurance Coverage
Renewal on May 1t and Fixed Asset Reporting.

Director of Community Development Jill M. Weyer

¢ New York Power Authority (NYPA) discussed separate Price Quote for
Decorative Lighting, which Supt. Messenger explained.

¢ The RFP for Streetlight Repair & Maintenance are still being reviewed and will be
presented to the Town Board for consideration at the next Town Board Meeting.

o Discussed future grant funding availability through DASNY, NYS Parks,
Recreation and Historic Preservation for the New York Building Recreation
Infrastructure for Communities, Kids and Seniors (NY BRICKS) Grant Program
and Municipal Parks and Recreation (MPR) Grant Program.

Councilman John A. Pavese
¢ Thanked the Parks & Recreation Department for assistance with Town Youth
Programs. Director Weyer also commented on the Youth Programs.

PUBLIC COMMENT
There was no public comment given.

ANNOUNCEMENTS, REMINDERS & FOR YOUR INFORMATION
e 04/01/25 at 7PM: Regular Town Board Meeting.
e 05/10/25 at 9AM-12PM: Spring Shred Day Event, Highway Department.
o 04/14/25-05/24/25: Spring Cleanup Event, Vouchers are available in the Town
Clerk’s Office starting April 1%,

ADJOURNMENT

On a motion made by Councilman Pavese and seconded by Councilman Schock the
meeting was adjourned at 7:50 PM. All board members voted in favor of adjourning the
meeting.

Respectfully Submitted By:

Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk

Town Board Meeting
March 18, 2025
Page 13 of 13



To:
From:

Re:

Date:

Memo:

Town of Thompson - Supervisor and Council
Melissa DeMarmels - Comptroller

Budget Transfers & Amendments - FYE 12/31/24
Board Meeting 3/18/2025

The following Budget Transfers & Amendments are proposed for the following purposes:

1) Adjust all budgets to actual results for year end reporting



Wd 0T:Z1 §20Z/81/¢

vZ-1e-d1 puniy

S70Z-81-£0 Siuawpuawy sisysuelf 188png $zoz

00007 wswdinb3 1ossassy 007 SSET 000V
005925 SBIIAIIS [BUOSIB JOSSaSsY 00T’ SSET 000V
00°065'T [BENI3BUOT 10133}j0) Xe | 00V 0EET 000V
0D°SOY’T SSDIALBS [eUOSIad 1013}|0D XB | 00T 0EET 000V
00°0£Z'0T - {enjoenuo) Joypny 00b"0ZET 000V
00°02L°8 jenioesuo) Jajjondwo) 00v'STET 000V
00°S8L S31AI3S |BUOSIa4 Jajjondwo) 00T’ STET 000V
00°SZV'T $3491V JO ade||iA - sasuadxy Josiuadng 20V 0221 000V
007098 ASNIAXI TVNLOVEINQOD NHAQY ALNdIa 1002217000V
00°SZT TVALDVHINOD HOSIAYIINS 00v°02CT 000V
oo'see’e TINNOSYHId - HOSIAYILNS 0010221000V
00°522°EC ISNI4XT INVYD dvOr I0v'0TTIT 000V
00°09¥'C IVNLOVAEINODIVIDIANT 00V°0TT1T 000V
00°0£9°S “ISVHIUNd dINDIIVIDIANT 007 0TTT 000V
00°000°8 TINNOSYHId - L¥NOD 3D1iSNr 00T 0TTT 000V
00°008°1 IVNIDVYEINOD Q¥Y08 NMOL 00¥°010T 000V
00°559 S3IDIAYIS TYNOSHId QYv0o8 NMOL 00T°0T0T 000V
00'9L2€C SZ0T - Butuueds jo aduejeg J3410 - piv |213pa4 000'680v 000V
00°000°05¢ 5207 Jied 8oa/punocidheld spafold jeuded - piy 181S|  000°260€ 000V
00521589 $aNUAASY Burwes 1 334 Suisuadly ouise) 000'9T0€° 000V
00°00Z'591 XVLIOVOLMOW 000°S00E 000V
00°0se S334 NOILLVYISIOIY dWVI-HLINOA 000°'1LL2°000V
00'SSY'T SINNIATY SNOINVTIIDSIN 000°0LL7°000V
00°000'%T SIAOS Y3H10 WOYH SINVYD 000'9047°000V
00'508°0LT lieg paiiajiod g sauly 000°0T9Z° 000V
00'598 S3SNIDNT 904 000 ¥PST 000V
00°005'T WWVYO0Ud LVD VHVL 000°EvST 000V
000EP'T THIAIFOIY XVL SONINYYI 1STUILINI 00Z°10¥Z 000V
00°S8061C sduiuled 1sa1a3u] 000°10¥Z° 000V
00°STLT 5994 JUBAY - 29y 1§ Sijied 0IT'100Z 000V
00052 5324 Jadojanaq - 29y 13 Syled 00T T00Z 000V
00°0s¢ Suipieog 1§ sainz|as - jonuo) soq 000°0SST 000V
00°0ve 5334 H481D 000°5SZT°000V
007001 s394 adedwnis 000'TZIT 000V
00'528'88 SIqeuue) asn }npy uo xej 000'9TTIT 000V
EEIRET ] ECEIR 3seanaq aseanu; uoRdLdSag IUNGIIY JGUINN JUNoIIY
uoijeudoiddy uoneudosddy 9NUBAIY ANUIAY

sT0Z/81/¢

1912 BuilaaN pieog umoj

vZ/TE/TT AN

SIUSWPUBWY/Sidjsuel] 188png

uosdwoyj jo umoj



Wd 0T:ZT §202/81/€ vZ-1€-ZT pund v SZOZ-81-E0 SIUBWPUSWY s13jsuel) 198png v707

000129ty SINIWIAOUDINI VLAV NHVYd 10Z°0TTL 000V
00'SEY vl TSASVHIUNG dINDINYYd NMOL 00Z°0TTL 000V
00520271 S3IDIAYIS TYNOSHId MUVYd NMOL 00T°0TTL 000V
00'506'61 TVNLIVHINOD INIWAOTIAIA 8 ALINNLYOddO DHAONODI HIHLO 00v'6869°000V
006685 TYNLDYHINOD SNVHILIA 010159000V
00°S66'T TVNIDVEINOD ALIDNEGNd 00v°0T¥9 000V

00058’y |enyenuo) sy 1esns 00V 2815000V

00°'SE0'6 ) {EN1DEIIUO) 3RIRY UMOL 00v'ZETS 000V
00°'SZT TWNALVEINOD AVMHOIH 00v'0105°000V

00016 TINNOSYId-INIANILININIANS AVMHODIH 001°0105 000V
00°0€C {enjoenuo] - ;sYI0 Alajes dlgnd 00V 686£ 000V
00009 - WVYS0Yd vivL TOV 0TSE 000V
00°GES TVNLDVHINODTOYINGD 904 00¥ 0TSE 000V
00°0Z0Y S3IDIAYIS TYNOSHId ¥IDIH40 500 00T°0TSE 000V
000671 TYNLDVHINOD 1D370Nd 3AIM NMOL/SINVHAAH 3414 00V 0THE 000V
00°0SZ'ET Bunuied - jonuo) oyjely IOV 0TEE 000V
00'sv1T TVNLVYINOD TOYLINOD Diddvil 00v'01eE 000V
00°68¢ TVNLOVYYINOD SING TVdIDINNN 00t"0Z6T 000V

00°05 19qho/Mupgert/Auadoud - IDNVENSNI| 00V 0161 000V
00°0TIT'e — TIVALDVYLINOD 3141S gIm 20" 089T°000V
0001 “1ddNS IUVYMII0S HILNdWOI GIUVYHS TOt'089T 000V

00°0¢ Sunuud jenus) 00t'0L9T 000V

00°0ST'S jenenuo) sduipjing 00¥°079T 000V
00'005'sy “SINIWIAOULINIT TIVH NMOL 1020291 000V
oo'ogz TVNLOVYLINOD NOILNILIY SAY¥0D3Y 00V 09T 000V
00°0g9 asuadx3 jen1oeijuo) - |SUUOSIag 00%°0EYT 000V
00'S¥60T 7S334 VOIT S/O°AINYOLLY vOv 0ChT 000V

00012 “dX3 ISINTAINYOLLY £01'0Z¥T 000V
00°508'y "SIDNVHI MVT VIO - 1v9H 3] 20t 0TYT 000V

00'596 TINNOSYH3d - AINYOLLY NMOL 001°0THT 000V
00°000°T "(43H10) WOITHYITD NMOL IOV 0THT 000V
00'SZL LT TVNLDVHINOD MYITD NMOL 00¥'0THT 000V
00°00S°T 3SVHIUN dINDINHITD NMOL 00Z°0TvT 000V

00'SEP'T TINNOSHId - ¥YI1I NMOL 001°0THYT 000V
0070008 jesiesddy apisinQ J0ssassy 0V’ SSET 000V

00'516°2 |enioeu0) J0sSassy 00t"'SSET 000V

EEYRET) 35ealsuj aseanaq 3seanu] Uondinsag Junoiny J9qUINN JURGIIY
uoneudoiddy uonjeudoiddy anuanay aNUIADY
szoz/8i/e ‘23e@ dunva pieog umoy vZ/TE/TT IAS

Sluswpuawy/siajsuel) 198png
uosdwoy] Jo umoj



Wd 0T:ZT 520Z/81/¢ YZ-le-CTpundyv ‘ SZ0Z-8T-£0 Siuawpuawy siaysuesy 188png 470z

{00 v56°'SZ1°T) 198png 0] P93 19N
00'0Z0'965 T 00°5582S 00'1¥9'S4T Q0 0EY'ESET sje1oL

00'000°00S Spund ByiQ oy siaysuei)l| 006 1066 000V
00°000°00S SONM4 ¥3HLO OLSY34SNVYL]  000°T066 000V
00'SEE"CT 153121y - UeO] 31R1S 004 0646000V
00'08t'6 jedpuld - ueot alels D09 06£6° 000V
00015 LINIWISYNGNIZY JUVIIQIN 1080906 000V
00'555'95 “IDNVUNSNIE TYIIQIN 2 TV LIdSOH 0080906000V
00°019 “IONVENSNI ALITIGVYSID 008'5506° 000V
00°S70'7 “IYVIIGIN 008 S£06°000V
00'svL'8 “ALIYND3S IVIDOS 008 0£06°000V
00°016°ET “ININTEILIY TLIVIS 008'0106 000V
00°069 IVNLDVHINOD SIYILINID 000188000V
00°5/8°7 peoy-y-1dopy - uonedynneag SOt'0TS8 000V

00°GLE sasuadx3 Juein 0T UBAIINS - uoneIyANESy Z0v'0TS8 000V
00°0£T°21 11D J1e1L 7§ suaples - [enysesue) uonedyinesg 00t 0158000V
00°06 IVNLIVHINOD NVINOLSIH 00%"0TSZ 000V
0008 TIDNVHNSNI TYNLIDVYINGD HLINOA Z0Y'0TEL 000V
00°0TH v “HLNOA TOV'0TEL 000V
00°0£8°€T A1ed BpI e - TYNIDVYINOD NHYVd NMOL|  0Z¢°0TTZ 000V
00°0Y8'€Z Suiwwesdoud - IYNLIVYINOD YHVd NMOL SOV 011 000V
00°0S STO0L ONVH HIMOd IVNIDVHINOD MHYVd NMOL Z0v°0TTL 000V
00°S66CS | IWVALVHINOD WIVd NMOL! 00V 0TTZ 000V
00°010'62 Hed epj ayeT - siuswanosdiug jendey 20T 0TI 000V

as5eadinag ISEIIDU aseatrsg ISE3UDUY COSQIUmwO JUNO2Y Jaquinp Junoooy
uonendoiddy uoneudoiddy INUIAY anusAsy

SZ0T/81/¢ :a1eq Bunsa pieog umoy @N\H m\Nﬁ JAS
my:mEUcmEd.\Ewkm: Bi] wmmn:m
uosdwioy] jo umoy



Wd 0T:ZT 5202/81/¢

(00'988°61)

188png o} 1843 19N

vi-te-Zipundi g

SZOT-8T-E0 SUBWPUBWY Sidjsuel} 198png v70T

00004991 00'506°¢ 00'9€0°501 00°92T'v6E sjexo)
00°69 FONVUNSNI TVDIA3N '8 TVLIdSOH 333113y Z08°0906°0008
00'0T ANINISYNENIZY IHVYIIgIN 10809060009
00°09£°0T TIDNVHASNE TVIIGIN 8 TV LISOH 008°0906°0008
00017 TIONVHNOSNI ALTIEVSIQ 008°5506°0008
00'sze TIYVIIQ3NW 008'S£06°0009
00'S0V'T TALIYND3S VIDOS 008°0£06'0008
00028t TINIWIYLLIY FLVIS 00801060008
00°00¢ IVALVYINOD MJADS 39VHYD 3aIS AVON-ISN43Y 00091870009
00'SL8°CT S334 YIINIONI QUYVOSE ONINNVId 0TY¥°0208°0004
00°0s8 TVNLOVHINOD QUYVOS8 ONINNYd 00v"0Z08°00089
00°5L5°L TINNOSYHId - QYY08 ONINNYId 001°0Z08°00089
00°0002 sasuadxa 1afoud - Buwoz| TOL'0TO8 0008
0008y TVALIVHINOD GdVO8 ONINOZ 00t°0T08°0004
000ev’y TINNOSHId - QYV0E ONINOZ 00T°0T08°0004
00°0L6'Y TVNLIVHINOD HYYISIOIN 00t°0Z0¥ 0009
00°0£T TINNQOSHId - YvYiSioId 00T°020v°0009
00°Se TINNOSYHI - ¥3DI440 HIV3IH 001010y 0008
00'S6£'86 'SONIQUNE 34VSNN 40 NOILITOW3IG 00¥°059¢€°0004d
00°000°0T 1SISSV 1430 ONIGHNG I3HW 10V°0Z79¢°0004
000966 TWNLOVHINOD ONIaHNg 00v°029€°0008
0001It'C TINNOSHId - INFWLHYAIA ONIQTING 001°029¢°0008
00004 SISNIDN 000°SvSZ°0008
00°90€'0¢ SONINYVI 8 LSIHILINI 000°10vZ°0009
00'SIS'T8 5334 123104d Q¥v08 ONINNY1d TOT'STIZ 0009
00°0S6'Z $334 NOLLVDITddV/3g ONINNY1d 00T°ST12°0008
00°00L'Y S334 ONINOZ 000°0TTZ° 0009
000412 SH1V3QA 8 H1YIg - YYH1SI93Yy 000°€091°00089
00°5£9'86 'SOA19 3IVSNN 40 NOILITOWIG ¥O4 SIOUVHD 0000451700089
00°STT'T _ dSNI 3¥id - 1430 9018 £071°0991°0008
00°006'8¢ "LS3Y SINLF SNOILYIOIA / 1¥N0D - 1430 5a18 90T°0951°0008
00°0S SH008 @ SdVIN - 1430 93018 SOT'0951°0009
0O0ET'T 7$334 ¥3HLO - 1430 9019 POT°0951°0008
005297t 7S334 HOMV3S - 1430 940718 €0T°0951°0009
00°00L 00 - 1430 5019 1017095170008
00°055°02Z SddV 8 SLIANY3d / S334 NOILLDIJSNI AL3AVS 000°09S1°00089
00'SIT'E S33d4 ISIHONYYS 000041170008

3seanaqg aseanuf Ssesidag ES:EEm) uondussag Junoiy J13GUWINN JUN0IIY
uoneudosddy uoneudosddy SNU3AY 3NUIAY

$20Z/81/¢

:93eQ Sunasiy pieog umoy

ve/Te/TT I
sluswpuawy/siajsuel) 1a8png
uosdwoy] j0 umoy]



Wd OL:ZT $20Z/81/¢

YZ-Te-Z1pund g

SZOT-81-€0 SIudwpuBWY sIajsuel s 103png y70zT

(00 OvS‘IYE'T) 193png 01 198y3 19N
00'S68'0EV'T - 00'048°T5T 00'STS'E9 s|ej0L
00°S8R'7T WVNLIVELINOD SNOINYTIIDSIN _ oov.OVHm.Oo%u
0052279 1BN3ORIU0Y) ~ SluBBACIdW O0F'ZI1S 000y
00'599°61 SONINYVI g LSIHIINT 000 TOVZ 00aY
00°000'ST {enoenuo) - m.mmc_ﬁoU Sv.cvmw,oooo_
00°0EL'8 SONINYV3I B 1SIYILNI 000°T0YZ°000G
00°'S FINVUNSNI TYIIGIN B TVLIdSOH I3HIL3Y Z08°0%06'0080
00569 LNIWISHNENIZY 34VIIQIN T08'0906°008Q
0001812 TIDNVYNSNI WIIAIW B TVLIdSOH 008°0906 0080
00°seT TIYWVIIAIN 008'5£06°0080
00°5€6'S TALIENDAS WIDOS 008°0E06°0080
00'SEL'E TINIWIYILZY 3LVIS 008°0T06°008Q
00°0LE'E WALDVYINOD SNCINVTIIOSIN 00y 0v15°0084
00'SS6'TYY TYNLOVHINOD SINIWIAOYIWI 00V’ TITS°008C
00°056'vZ1 WYHDOUd SAIHD SINIWIAOUINI 00Z'2T150084
00'08E°CE 1304 8 INNOSYS MIVAIY TVHINID Z0v'0115°008¢
00'STL’Y IDNVMOTIV ONIHLOTD "HiIvdIY TWHINID TOV'0T1S°0080
00018651 “ TYNLOVHINOD HIVdIY TVHINIO 00v'0TTS 0080
00'064°16 SIVIAYIS TWNOSHI ¥IVdIY TYHINID 00101150080
00'0S6'vZT IV AVMHOIH GILVYONOSNOD 000°105£°0080
00020y 3IHUNOS 3AISIN0 0L 7134 40 IS 000'€S92°0080
00's8E STIVS TWLIN 4v¥IS 000'0597°0080
00'00t'T SLIAYId QVOY AVMHOIH 000'0652°0084
00°0SL°1Z SONINHYI B LSIUIINI 000 10V 0080
00'0LE'E S3IXVL AL¥IdOYd vy 000°100T°0080
00'st JONVENSNITVOIGIN 2 YLI4SOH 3381138 208°0506°00vQ
00'569 LNIWISUNGWIZY JHVYDIO3N 108°030600va
[eeXu7 ¢4 "IINVENSNITVIIQ3N '8 TV LIdSOH 008°0906°00vQ
00061 TIDNVHNSNE ALINEYSIO 008°5506°00vQa
00592t TIUVOIQIN 008'SE06°00va
00°0TY'S TALIMNDIS VIDOS 008°0E06'00va
000€0°S UINIWIHILIY JLVLS 008°0T0600va
00°'S28'1¢ TN B INNOSYD IYAOWIY MONS OV TPIS00va
00°S8€'EST LIVS - WNLOYHINOD TYAOWIY MONS 00V Z¥IS 00va
00°'SE9'8L S3DIAYIS TYNOSYHId TVAOWIY MONS 001°Zr1S00va
00'0sY'e T8WIZY ONIHLOTD 'SNOINVTIEDSIN LoV OrIS00va
000L1°9 TWNLDVEINOGD SNOINYTIIISIN 0OP'OVIS00vVa
00°0z5'¢€8 TYNIDVHINOD AHINIHOVIN 00V 0£15° 00vQ
00°0Z8'8S SWAAIND 73 sadpLg (ieday jessuag 00¥ 0Z15°00va
00'0L0LT 32¥N0S 3GISINO0 01 13nd 40 VS 000'€S9Z°00va
0058511 SONINYYI B 1SIYIINI 000" T0¥Z 00vQa
000ZS'E SIXVL ALY3IJOYUd VIY 000°T00T 00va
3seanag 3531004 29583i33Q 3seaioU] uondiinsag Junoooy ISqUINN IUN0IDY
uonendosddy uoneudoiddy BNUIAIY SNUBAIY

SZ0Z/81/€ :21eQ 3unday pieog umoy YZ/TE/ZT 3Ad
Sluswipuawy/siajsuel 128png

uosdwoy] jo umoy



Wd 0T:21 5202/81/¢

3duenquiy Hy 1 uiydn

SGZ0T7-81-€0 siuswpuswy siaysue] 198png vz0z

s202/81/¢

00061 SONINYYI 1SIHILNI 000°TOYZ 801S
00°SLE 1s3181u} - ueoT 23e1S 004°0646°201S
00°SSZ jedidug - ueo are3s 009°0646'£01S
00°0Z Bunysn axe aanseady OO0 Z8IS LO1S

00571 SONINYVI 1SIYILINI 000°10vZ LO1S
00°058'8¢ 1sa1a]ui - ueol alels 00£°06£6'901S
00°S21'8T jeduild - ueot aielg 009°06£6°901S

00'STZ6 8uny3r usaun pjesswy 00t'Z815°901S

00'S8T‘T SONINYYI 1SIYILINI 000°T0¥7°901S

00°SHS 8uny3n saioys eysawery 00t Z8TS S01S

005622 1s3133u] - UROT 31L1S 00L°06L6'V01S
00'G9€'T jeduug - ueot el 009°06£6 701S
00°06L'Y 8uny3 sawoH oned 00t'Z8IS VOIS

00°0S¢ SONINYY3I 1SIYILINI 000" TOVZ ¥01S

00°00S°E 1S34331U] - UBOT A1EIS 004°06.6 €01S
000112 jedidullg - ueoy ajelg 009°06/6 €015
00°509 Sunyar suep ssinol axe 0012815 €01S

00°0€0T SONINYVI LSIYILINI 000° 10V €01S

000TT'T 1s3Ja1u] - ueot aieys 004706462075
00°5v9 jedidulid - ueot azels 009°0646°201S
00°0ve Bunysr axel Ajomy 00%'Z81S°Z01S
00°0LE SONINYYI 1STHILINI 000°TOYZ 201S

00°SLS5Y 158491U] ~ ueot LIS 00L°06£6'101S
00°0ZEC jedidung - ueot azels 009'06/6°101S
00°008C Bunysn pH Yooy 00¥'Z8TS 101S

00'592 SONINYVI LSTYTLINI 000 10¥Z'101S

aseaidaqg DSBAIDUY wmmw‘_um.ﬂ aseaUdU} :O_uatummo N0y \_mn_EDZ UNODY
uoneudouddy uonendosddy anuanay B3NUDAJY

1938 Bunasin pieog umoy

YZ/TE/TT A
Sjuswipuawy/siajsuel] 193png

uosdwoyj jo umoj



Nd 0T:21 S20Z/81/¢

soueinquiy HY ' ulysdn

$Z0Z-8T-£0 SlUBWpUBWY Si3jsuel] 138png $207

{00°6¥5°012) 193png 0} 19943 18N
00'v06°£61 00'SS6°LT - 00'009°0¢ sje10.
00°08Z'9 TVNLOVYINOD IDNVINGAV/IOA THH XD0Y 00t ObSE OHYS
00'STV'T SONINYYI 1SIHILN) 000" TOYZ OHYS
00°'sLS°E IVNLDVYINOD Sunydn zvy 1y 00V’ Z8IS TS
00°09 SONINYVYI 1SIHIINI 000°TOVTZT1S
00'088'9T IVNLOVYLINOD Bunysi Jeejapy 00v'Z8ISITIS
00'065'€Z SONINYYI 1STHILINI Q00" IOVZ'ITIS
00'SYZ'E 8unyai sed dio) plesawy 00F 78IS 0TS
00°0Z1'T SONINYVI 1SIHILINI 000°10¥Z 0115
152431U] - UROT LIS 00£°0646'601S
Jedpuld - ueot e 009°06£6'601S
00°0TT'T Bunyar eaysap 00v'Z815°601S
00°00006 aseydind juawdinby 007'7815'6071S
00°00% SONINYV3I 1SIHILNI 000°'10¥Z'601S
00°6/5 1salaju] - ueol a1els 00£'06.68015
00°0LE lediduld - ueot a1e1g 009°06/6'801S
0008 3unysn peoy o1aduo) 00v°Z815°801S
a5eaidaq aseaduy EN:EIRENN] aseaidu| uondiidsaQg 1unoddy 13qUINN JUN020Y
uoiyeudouddy uonendosddy 3NUdA3Y 3nU3AlY

sZ0Z/81/¢ :31eQ Bun@alN pieog umo]

YT/TE/2T IAd
Sluawpuawyy/siajsuel) 193png

uosdwoy] jo umoy



Wd 0T:2T $202/8T/€ SS B MS SZ0Z-8T-E0 SWAWPUAWY SIdjsuel] 193pNg b707

000/9°T TIDNVENSNI ALIEYSIa 008'SS06 ISS
00°0b9 “IUVIIQIN 008'SE06INSS
000V’ “ALIMND3S WVIDOS 008°0£06 4SS
00587 CININIYILAY ALVIS 008°0T06 4SS
00045 VL WNLOVHINOD W B O 00v 0ET8 DNSS
00°018°ZL TINIWGIND3I 00Z 0ETY INSS
00'STO'EE SIDIAYIS TYNOSYIA W 8 O 00T 0ETZ INSS
00'SLZ'ET (snjdns) Sjeuale ss30x3 8 deIdS JO ajes 0000592 NSS
00041 SLINYId 00070657 INSS
00°091°41 A3NYV3I 1SIYIINE 000°TOYZ IONSS
00065201 SY¥3ISN 3aISLNO 000°Z2TTONSS
00°000°s5 1s8J914] - SNvg 004 0€L6DHSS
00°sT IDNVYNSNI TWDIQIN R TVLIISOH 334113y 2080906 DHSS
00°09 “HNIZY FUVIIGIN T08°0906 JHSS
00°S00°T T3DONVHNSNI HITVIH| 0080906 DHSS
00702z “IDNVYENSNI ALITISYSIQ 008°5506 DHSS
0008 “IUYDIGIN 008 SE06 IHSS
00°09¢ “ALIMND3S VIDOS 008°0£06 DHSS
00°5¢ ELE N EETTENETIT 008°0T06DHSS
00°SL6°7Y TOTIIDIUNOW/TUA - TYNLOVHINGD 1OV 0ET8 DIHSS
00°0£9'SE TYNLOVYINOD W R O 00V O£ T8 DHSS
005996 “INIWGIND3 007 0ET8 DHSS
00's85'y SADIANIS TYNOSHId'N 8 O 00T 0ET8 IHSS
00°6.2'E 13Mas Jo d3ueuBUleN 3 uoneIadD - piy 93e1S 000°I06€ DHSS
00092t {snjdns) sjeuz12N S590%3 73 dRIIS 4O BjeS 0000592 DHSS
00'066'9¢ Q3INYYI 1STYILINI 000°TOVZ DHSS
00°s5S JONVYNSNE TWIIQIW 8 TVLIISOH 33H113Y 2080906 ¥VSS
00°08T R ENTAIE T08°0906°4VSS
00°0€Z°L TIDNVUNSNI HLTVIH 008°0906"3VSS
00°0LE TIDNVINSNI ALITIAYSIQ 008'S506 HYSS
00'STE "IUVIIGIN 008'SE06 4SS
00°SSE'T “ALI¥ND3S WVIDOS 008'0£06 HVSS
00'599°T “INIWIYILIY 31VIS 008°0106'4VSS
00°065'Z0T ISNIXI ONISSIDOHd VHSINVIN TOY OET8 HVSS
00°025'6 IVALOVEINOD W 8 O 00V 0ETI8 HYSS
0056691 “INIWGIND3 007 0£18°4VSS
00°599°6T SIDINY3S TYNOSHIdI W 3 O 00T 0ET8 HVSS
00°0v9'z {snidns) sjeusteny ssaox3 7§ desas 3o sjes 000°0597 4VSS
00'S166Y GINYVYI 1SIHILNI 000°T0YZ YVSS
mew._umo EM:ETRI] 9SBaLIa(] Wmmwh:.: ccmunwtummc JUNOJDY BquInN JUNOIDY
uoneudosddy uoneudosddy BNUIADY ELUETEN
S20Z/81/€ ‘91eq 3unaa pieog umoy PT/TE/TT M

sluswpuawy/siaysuel ] 1adpng
uosdwoy) j0 umoj



Wd 0T:ZT SZ0Z/81/€ SSBMS ST0T-8T-€0 SIuaWpuawWy s1ajsuely 193png 4707

00°5t5'6 TVNLOVHINOD'W 8 O 00t OET8°0SSS
00°069°6T TINIWGIND3I 00Z'0£18°0SSS
00°596'C S3DIAY3S IYNOSYIIW R O 00T 0£T80SSS
00°00%'ST SINNIAIY SNOINVTIFOSIN 000°0£47°0SSS

00°S1I0'E (snidns) sjeuate ssadx3 g desss jo ajes 000°0S9¢°0S5S

0o's SLinY3d 0007065270558

00°SSt'9¢ G3INYYI LSIYILINI 000°T0%Z 0SSS

00°000°S¢ 1S3YILINISNVE 00L'0£467D4SS
00°5¢ FDONVHNSNI TYDIAIN 8 TYLIdSOH 334113y 208°0906 4SS
00°$8T “8NIEY IYVIIQIN T08°0906 DuSS
00°64S TIDNVHNSNI HLTVAH 008°0906° 4SS
00'067 TIDONVHNSNI ALINEYSIQ 008°S506 4SS
00°51¢ “IYVIIQIN 008'SE06D4SS
00526 ¢ TALMND3S WYIDOS 008'0£06 4SS
00°049 “ININIUILTY JIVIS 008°0T06 4SS

00°S75't TYNLOVHINOD'W B O 00V’ 0E18DHSS
00°S8T'vE “ININGIND3I 00T 0£T8DYUSS
00°055°6 SIDINYIS TYNOSYIdW 3 O 00T 0£TIRDUSS
00°09%'9 (smdns) sjeuatei ssaox3 1y desds Jo ajes 000°0592°D4SS

00°5697 SiHAY3d 000'0657 DYSS

00°SST'ST Q3INYV3I 1SIYILNI 000°TOrZ IYSS

000t JONVYUNSNI TWIIGIN B VLIHSOH 33Y1L34]  Z08-0906 ONSS
0007 TENIZY IYYDIQAW! 1080906 0SS
00'S1E TIDNVENSNI HLTIVIH|  008'0906 0SS
00'sT TIONVUNSNEALINGYSIA]  008°S506 0SS
00'sZ TIUVOIQIN  008'SEDE OINSS
00071 CALIENDIS WIDOS| 008 0£06 0SS
0001 CAINIWIHILIY 31VIS|  008'0T06'0WSS
00°0vT'Yy WNLOVYINOD'W R O]  00v0ETR ONSS

000zZ'E TINIWNGIND3| 007 0ETIRONSS
00°09%'T SIDIAMIS TYNOSHId W B O] 00T DETS OWSS
00585 (snidns) sjeustey ssadx3 g deiss Jo ajes 0000597 0NSS

00°6ST SLINY3d]  000°06STONSS

00°0S. U3NYV3I ISIHIINI 000 TOPZ ONSS

00°000°5Z 1STIHIINISNVE 00L'0EL6'NISS
0001 FONVYNSNI TYIIQIN B IV LIdSOH 3391134 Z08°0906 4SS
00°SLY TEWIIY JYVIIQIN T08°0906 INSS
005492 TIDNVHNSNI HLTVIH 008°0906 4SS

EN:EIREN] ES:EYRI 3seaidsq EHEYRI] uonduds3qg JuUnoIdYy I3qUInN JUROIDY
uoneudoiddy uofleudosddy ELIETEN] INUDASY

szoz/81/¢ :918Q Bulas pieog umoy YT/TE/TT A4
Sjuawpuswy/siajsuel] 198png
uosdwioyj JO umoy



WNd 0T:2¢T §20Z/81/¢

SS B MS SZ0Z-8T-£0 SIUSWIpUBWY si9ysuel 198png vz20z
00°S TALIMND3S VIDOS 008'0£06'0aMS
00'568 IVALOVHINOD'W 8 O 00v'0Z£8°0aMS
00°S6T TIN3INGIND3I 00Z°0Z£8°0AMS
00°06 SIDIAYIS TYNOSHId N B O] 00T 0ZES OAMS
00001 SONINYYI LSIUILNI 000 T0YZ°00MS
00°SE SIS HILVM QINILIWNN] 000 ZPTZ 0AMS
00°S gAY 3¥YDI03N T08°0906 0OMS
0008 TIDNVHNSNI HITY3H!  008'0906 0DMS
00°ST TIDNVHNSNI ALINSYSIG]  008'S506'00MS
00's T3UVOIA3IW]  008'SEDE 0DOMS
00°0€ CALIMND3S WIDOS] 00B'0£06 0DMS
0001201 IVALDVYINODW B O] 00V 0ZES OIMS
00°508 TINIWGIND3} 00Z°0ZE80OMS
00°59¢ SIDIAYIS IYNOSHId'W R Of  00T'0ZES 0OMS
00°SvT {snjdns) sjeusiely ssa0x3 g deads Jo B1eS| 0000597 0OMS
00558 SONINYYI LSIHIINI 000°TOYZ 0OMS
00°SLT'T S3UIMTYNId B LSTHIINI  000'8YTZODOMS
00°0S€E SITVS HILVYM AWILINNN 000°2YTZ0OMS
00T JONVHENSNI TYDIGIW '8 TVLIISOH J341L34]  Z08'0906 OVMS
00°'ST TEWI3Y 3YVYOIa3N T08°0906'0VMS
00°sEC TIDNVHNSNI HUTVIH| 0080906 0YMS
00'SS TADNVHNSNI ALNEVSIA 008°5506'0YMS
0007 TIUVOIGIW] 008 SEDEOYMS
0006 TALIMNDEAS WID0S] 008'0£06 0VMS
00's TANIWINILIY 31vIS 008°0106'0YMS
00°0v0'LZ J21BM WOA -INB Ol 0SY0ZES OVMS
00°0€6'ET TVALOVYINOD'W B O 00V 0ZES OVMS
00°STH'Z TININGINDI] 00T 0ZESOVMS
00°58L SIDNINYIAS TYNOSHId W R O| 00T 0ZES OVMS
000ty (snjdng) sjeuaten ssadx3 g deads Jo ajes| 0000597 OVMS
00°S6EvE SONINYVI 1SIUIINI] 000 TOYZ OVMS
00°000°0T 1S9431U] - SNYg 00£°0££6°0SSS
00°sg FDONVUNSNI TYDIGIN '8 TV LIdSOH 3341134 208°0906°0SSS
00's6 TEWIY 3¥VDIQIN T08°0906°0SSS
00°0T T"IDNVHNSNE HLITVIH 008°0906°0SSS
00°09v “IDNVHNSNI ALINEVSIa 008°5506°05SS
00°58 T"IYVIIAIN 008°'S£06°05SS
00'08¢€ “ALNND3S WIDOS 008°0€06°05SS
00°S¢L “IN3W3HILIY JLVIS 008°0T06°0SSS
asesaq EETRI] 35e813aQ 3SEINU| Uondudsaq unody J3GUWINN JUNODDY
uoneudoiddy uoneudoiddy SNU3ABY INUAIY

szoz/gt/e

:31e(Q Bunss pieog umoy

YZ/TE/TT 3Ad

sluawpusuiy/siasuel) 198png

uosdwoul 1IN0 umoi



Wd 0T:ZT SZ0T/81/¢€

SZ0T-8T-£0 SIuaWpuswy siajsuel) 3193png v207

SSB MS
(00°0ST'vvL) 128png 0} 1933 19N

00'SPR'EL9 00°STL'08 00°0v6'20T 00°096'€5C sjelol
00°S TAWIEY IUVDIQIW]|  T08°0906'0WNMS
0008 “IDNVHNSNI HLTVIH]  008°0906 0WMS
00°ST TIDNVENSNEALIIBVYSIA]  008°SS06 0WMS
00'S - TIUVOIGIN]  008'SE06'0NMS
000 TALENDIS WVIDOS|  008°0£06 ONMS
00°0v8'6C IVALOVHINODW B O] 00v 0ZES OWNMS
00508 "INIWCIND3|  00Z°0ZESONMS
00°59¢ SADIAYIS TYNOSHAdW B O] 00T 0ZES OINMS
00°SPT {snidns) sjeuaiein ss30x3 g deads jo ajes| 000 0SIT ONMS
000¢t SLIWY3Id| 0000652 0WNMS
00°SIT'T SONINYVI 1S3HIINI] 000 TOVT OWMS
TaWIEY 3YVYOIQIN T08°09806°0TMS
00°ST TIDNVHNSNI HITVIH 008°0906'0IMS
00's TALIEND3S VIDOS 008°0£06'0TIMS
00'S6Y'C IVNLOVHINODW R O 00Y'0ZES OIMS
00°S61 TINIWGINDI 00Z°0ZEBOIMS
0006 SADIAYIS TYNOSHId W R O 00T°02EB 0IMS
00°SE {snidns) sjeLiayew ssaax3 g deids Jo sjes| 0000592 01MS
000291 SONINYVYI 1SIHILINI 000°TOPZ 0IMS
00°0LY SILNVYNId 8 1SIHILNI 000'8FTZ 0IMS
00°S "IDNVHNSNI HLTV3EH 008°0906'MMS
00SZL'Y TYNLOVHINOD'W B O 00v"0ZES OIMS
0008 TINIWGIND3 00Z°0ZES OMMS
00°'sg SIDIAYIS TYNOSHIdAW B O] 00T 0ZES OIMS
00°599'8T S9NUIAIY SNOJUBHBISIN 000°0LLT OMMS
0001 (snidns) sjeuaiey ssaax3 1§ desds jo jes|  000°0S9Z OXMS
00'sL¢e $394 Hwod 13 uoniadsu) 000°0652°0MIMS
O0'SEET SONINYYI 1SIHILINI 000 TOVZ 0MMS
00°s0T SILITYNIL 8 1SIHILNI 000°8PTZ OMMS
00°09¢ STTVS HILYM GIYILIINNN 000°ZVTTONMS
TENIZY IUVYOIQIN 108°0906°00MS
00°ST TAONVHNSNI HLIVIH]  008'0906'00MS

aseanag 35ea.0u] IseaNaqg 3sealnul uondinsag JunNoIdY J3qUunp 3Unodoy
uoneudoiddy uoneudosddy ERTIEYEM anuaAay

szoz/8t/e

:81eQ SuesiN pJROg UMO]

YZ/TE/TT A

Sluawpuawy/siaysuel] 188png

uosdwioy] o umoj



Town of Thompson

Warrant Report
,_.Igvmnvz
NEW YORK.
Town of Thompson
Warrant Report

t heroby certify that Tthe vouchers listed on the aftached abstracts of propaid and
claims payable have besn duly audited and are presented for payment to the Town
Board of the Town of Thompson at the regular meoting thera of, held on the Emw
of H;Q.WNLW«A\MF 0 .%M__. the amounts respectively specified. Authorization s hevehy
given and direction Is made 1o pay sach of the clalmants in the smount as specified

upon each claba stated.

MCWhunwd e ek

Melissa DeManmels, .wcﬁnw.dzma William 1. Rieber ir., Supervisor

aport run by melissa Page 49 of 49 0371972



Town of Thompson

Warrant Report

Unposted Batch Totals

Fund Fund Description Invoice Batch Manuai Checks Purchase Cards Total

TG00 TRUST & AGENCY FUND $17,086.94 $17,086.94
Unposted Batch Grand Totals $17,086.94 $17,086.94

Posted Batch Totals
Fund Fund Description invoice Batch Manual Checks Purchase Cards Total
Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid

AGOO GENERAL FUND TOWN WIDE $302,583.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $302,583.81 $0.00
BOOO GENERAL TOWN OUTSIDE $78,532.73 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $78,532.73 $0.00
DAOO HWY#3 / 4 - TOWN WIDE $339,521.92 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $339,521.92 $0.00
DB0O HWY#1 - TOWN OUTSIDE $403.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,873.67 $0.00 $21,277.02 $0.00
HO00 CAPITAL PROJECTS $10,075.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,075.00 $0.00
SLO1 ROCK HILL LIGHTING $1,873.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,873.24 $0.00
SLo2 LUCKY LAKE LIGHTING $284.04 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $284.04 $0.00
SLO3 LAKE LOUISE MARIE $1,058.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,058.38 $0.00
SL04 PATIO HOMES LIGHTING $5,355.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,355.49 $0.00
SLO5 KIAMESHA SHORES LIGHTING $180.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $180.20 $0.00
SLO6 EMERALD GREEN LIGHTING $14,225.96 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,225.96 $0.00
SLO7 TREASURE LAKE LIGHTING $53.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $53.45 $0.00
SL08 CONGERO ROAD LIGHTING $94.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $94.57 $0.00
SLo9 YESHIVA/KIAM. LIGHTING DISTRICT $750.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $750.43 $0.00
SL10 EMERALD CORP. PARK L/D#10 $103.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $103.64 $0.00
SL11 ADELAAR Lighting $1,111.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,111.35 $0.00
SL12 Route 42 N Lighting $2,552.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,552.20 $0.00
SSAR Adelaar Sewer District $24,752.44 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $70,429.20 $0.00 $95,181.64 $0.00
SSHC Harris Consolidated Sewer District $22,193.79 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $29,183.79 $0.00
SSKC Kiamesha Consolidated Sewer District $127,798.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $426,120.93 $0.00 $553,919.73 $0.00
SSMO MELODY LAKE SEWER DISTR. $3,274.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $7,274.16 $0.00
SSRC Rock Hill Emerald Green Consolidated Sewer Dist $64,640.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $326,099.07 $0.00 $390,740.00 $0.00
8580 SACKETT LAKE SEWER DISTR $37,435.41 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54,000.00 $0.00 $91,435.41 $0.00
SWAQO ADELAAR RESORT WATER DISTRICT $1,927.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120,000.00 $0.00 $121,927.59 $0.00
SWCO COLD SPRING WATER $979.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,905.38 $0.00 $2,885.25 $0.00
SWDO DILLON WATER DISTRICT $929.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $929.35 $0.00
SWKO KIAMESHA RT42 WATER $110.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110.93 $0.00
SWLO LUCKY LAKE WATER DISTR $166.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $166.38 $0.00
SWMO MELODY LAKE WATER $9,556.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,556.34 $0.00

eport run by: melissa

Page 47 of 49

0371y



NEW YORK.

Town of Thompson
Warrant Report

TO0O TRUST & AGENCY FUND $3,134.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,134.55 $0.00 $19,269.03 $0.60
Posted Batch Grand Totals $1,055,660.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,046,562.80 $0.00 $2,102,223.03 $0.00
Report Grand Totals
Fund Fund Description invoice Batch Manual Checks Purchase Cards Total
Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid
AQ000 GENERAL FUND TOWN WIDE $302,583.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $302,583.81 $0.00
BO0O GENERAL TOWN OUTSIDE $78,532.73 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $78,532.73 $0.00
DAGO HWY#3 /4 - TOWN WIDE $339,521.92 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $339,521.92 $0.00
DBOO HWY#1 - TOWN OQUTSIDE $403.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,873.67 $0.00 $21,277.02 $0.00
HO00 CAPITAL PROJECTS $10,075.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,075.00 $0.00
SLO1 ROCK HILL LIGHTING $1,873.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,873.24 $0.00
SL02 LUCKY LAKE LIGHTING $284.04 $6.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $284.04 $0.00
SLO3 LAKE LOUISE MARIE $1,058.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,058.38 $0.00
SLO4 PATIO HOMES LIGHTING $5,355.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,355.49 $0.00
SLOS KIAMESHA SHORES LIGHTING $180.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $180.20 $0.00
SLO6 EMERALD GREEN LIGHTING $14,225.96 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,225.96 $0.00
SLo7 TREASURE LAKE LIGHTING $53.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $53.45 $0.00
SLO8 CONGERO ROAD LIGHTING $94.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $94.57 $0.00
SLOS YESHIVA/KIAM. LIGHTING DISTRICT $750.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $750.43 $0.00
SL10 EMERALD CORP. PARK L/D#10 $103.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $103.64 $0.00
SL11 ADELAAR Lighting $1,111.35 ) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,111.35 $0.00
SL12 Route 42 N Lighting $2,552.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,552.20 $0.00
SSAR Adelaar Sewer District $24,752.44 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $70,429.20 $0.00 $95,181.64 $0.00
SSHC Harris Consolidated Sewer District $22,193.79 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $29,193.79 $0.00
SSKC Kiamesha Consolidated Sewer District $127,798.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $426,120.93 $0.00 $553,919.73 $0.00
SSMO MELODY LAKE SEWER DISTR. $3,274.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $7,274.16 $0.00
SSRC Rock Hill Emerald Green Consolidated Sewer Dist $64,640.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $326,099.07 $0.00 $390,740.00 $0.00
S8S0 SACKETT LAKE SEWER DISTR $37,435.41 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54,000.00 $0.00 $91,435.41 $0.00
SWAQ ADELAAR RESORT WATER DISTRICT $1,927.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120,000.00 $0.00 $121,927.59 $0.00
SWCO COLD SPRING WATER $979.87 $0.00 $0.00 . $0.00 $1,905.38 $0.00 $2,885.25 $0.00
SWD0 DILLON WATER DISTRICT $929.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $929.35 $0.00
SWKO KIAMESHA RT42 WATER $110.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110.93 $0.00
SWLO LUCKY LAKE WATER DISTR $166.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $166.38 $0.00
SWMO MELODY LAKE WATER $9,556.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,556.34 $0.00
T000 TRUST & AGENCY FUND $3,134.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,134.55 $17,086.94 $19,269.03 $17,086.94
Grand Totals $1,055,660.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,046,562.80 $17,086.94 $2,102,223.03 $17,086.94
eport run by: melissa Page 48 of 49 03/19/:



Town of Thompson Highway Dept

Hayden Carnell Superintendent of Highways Todd Mitchell Deputy Superintendent
33 Jefferson St. Monticello, NY 12701 Email: davehiway@gmail.com
Email: Highwaysuper@townofthompson.com Fax: (845)794-5722

Phone: (845)794-5560

March 17, 2025

Town Board,

1) I recommend the board awards the bid for Asphaltic Concrete
to Callanan Industries, Monticello Blacktop and Morlyn
Asphalt Corp. The bids are so close in price that availability of

the plant, waiting time and mileage would far out way the
slight difference in price.

Thanks,

Hayden



Town of Thomipson Highway Depirtment ' Bid Item: Aspheltic Concrate Mixes
33 Jefferson St. Monticetlo, NY (270} ) Photes# 845-794.5560
Haydea Camell, Highway Superintendent E-mail Highwaysusar®iownatiho

DETAILED SPECIFICATIONS

ASPHALTIC CONCRETE

ASPHALTIC CONCRETE;: The Asphaitic Concrete to be provided shall be manufactured at a
New York State approved plant, The material shal] have been prevlougly tested and shall meet al} the
requirements tnider the latest edition of the New York State et ans ortafi

if‘ cations, Section 400, d , ' : ate

[TEM

‘Vendor having more than one location in Sultivan County are required to bid ¢ach Tocation,

Asphaltic Concrete

Asphalt Concrete-Type [ Bage Course {Item 403.118902) $ $66.00 for
Asphalt Concrete-Type 2 Base Course (ltem 403.128902) $ $66.00 MTor
Asphialt Concrete-Type 3 Bliider Course (Item 403, 138902) $ $62.50 ITot
Asphalt Concrete-Type 5 Shith Course (Item 403.158502) ) $77.50 ot
Asphalt Concrete~Type 6 F2 Top Cotirse (Item 40%.1 78202) 3 $65 '20 [Tor
Asphalt Concete-Type 6 Top Course (ftem 403.178902) v s $65.20 or
Asphalt Conorete-Type 7 F2 Top Caurse (fern 403.198202) s $69.40 Mot
Asphalt Conerete-Type 7 Top Course.(Item 403, 198902} - $ $69.40 [Tor

LOCG&QH of Plantz 93 Suni\fan Rd, MontiCeHO, NY 12701

Location of Plant #2: 93 Sullivan Rd, Monticello, NY 12701

Page 100f 18



Town o Thorpson Highway Depactment
33 Jefferson.St. Monticello, NY 12701
Hayden Cametl, Highway Superinterident

Bid Item: Asphaltic Concrete Mixes
Phonte # 845-794-5560

E-mail Highwaysupar@lownatiompssn,com

DETAILED SPECIFICATIONS

ASPHALTIC CONCRETE

'A,‘SPH.AL'[‘.IC CONCRETE: The Asphaltic Concreté to be Provided shall be manufactured at a
New York.State approved plant. The material shall have been previously tested and shall meet all the

requirements under the latest edition of the New .

on web at
ory/sectiond00.pdf

IrEM.

Vendgr Kaving more than one location In Sullivan County are required.to bid each location,

Asphaltic Conerete

Asphalt Concrete-Type I Base Course (ltem 403.118902) $ 2 (Tor
Asphalt Concrete-Type 2 Base Course (Item 403.128902) $ /f/ V< Mot
Asphalt Conigrete-Type 3 Binder Course (Item 403.138902). . '.,S , ﬁ 00 o
Asphalt Congtete-Type 5 Shim Course (Item 403, l.5§902) $ _ 8} & 7. fTor
#Asphalt Concrete-Type 6 F2 Top Course (Ttem 403.178202) . $ [Tor
Asphalt Congrete-Type 6 Top Course (ltem 403.178902) $ éS‘, Jo  Mor
Asphalt Congrete-Type 7 F2 Top Course (Item 403.198202) $ é_& J¢ o
Asphalt Concrete-Type 7 Top Course.(Item 403.198902) . $ 4 é & 00 rmo

AonTice o 15)ac k. Top
tosationofian: __ S0 [ aliy Ly Ve, ﬂm}a.sw} ville. ALY

Location of Plant #2;

Page 10-0f 18



Town of Thompson Highway Department Bid Item: Asphaltic Concrete Mixes
33 Jefferson St. Monticello, NY 12701 Phone # 845.794-5560

Hayden Carnell, Highway Superintendent : E-mail Mﬁﬁm@mﬂmm

ASPHALTIC CONCRETE
ASPHALTIC CONCRETE

ASPHALTIC CONCRETE; The Asphaltic Congrete to be provided shall be manufactured at.a
New York State approved plant. The material shall have been previously tested and shall meet all the

requirements under the latest edition of the New York State Department of Transportation, Standard
Sgeciﬂcatlons, Section 400, dated May ist, 2008, or current sddeiida to date, found on web at
hitps:/, 8 i i ineering/specifications/en sitory/sectio .

ITEM

Vendor having more than one location in Sullivan County are required to bid each location,

Asphaltic Concrete _

Asphalt Conerete-Type I Base Course (Item 403.118902) $ Q’\? 00 [Tor
Asphalt Concrete-Type 2 Base Course (Ttem 403.128902) $ 6/' d. oo [Tor
Asphalt Concrete-Type 3 Binder Course (Item 403.138902) $ b 3\ OD Tor
Asphalt Concrete-Type 5 Shim Course (Ttem 403.158902) $ N 0 A (] {Tor
Asphalt Concrete-Type 6 F2 Top Course (Item 403. 178202) § !"’gfg. gD {Tor
Asphalt Concrete-Type 6 Top Course (ttem 403.178902) | s bS50 [Tor
Asphalt Concrete-Type 7 F2 Top Course (Item 403. 198202) ' - 8 7‘350 /Tor
Asphalt Concrete-Type 7 Top Course (Item 403.198902) : $ 73 : SD [Tor

Location of Plant: ﬁﬁ .5‘ 7 lf?\/ Z/’A/ ¢ - H/U/ }S- bC?l/ a

Location of Plant #2;

Page 10 of 18



State of Petw Pork A Q

REMITTANCE ADVICE for CHECK NO. 10385109
NOTICE: To access remittance information on any one of your NYS payments, visit https://esupplier.sfs.ny.gov/

agency Code and Description Tele Inquiry No  Voucher No Payee Reference/Invoice No Ref/Inv Date Payment Amount

JOT01 Department of Transportati 00491570 WIRPMarch25_L960823 03/03/25 41,237.78

GOV'T ENTITIES, VENDORS, NOT-FOR-PROFITS: NELRUTCTREELIN | Check Total | $41,237.78]

Go to http://www.osc.state.ny.us/state-vendors for Electronic Payments information

DETACH HERE BEFORE CASHING w'v PLEASE CASH WITHIN 180 DAYS

08247241 .7 %tate of et Pork CheckNo. 10385109
s 2 "DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION AND FINANCE 29-55
J$61,237.78 1 B . g - ““DIVISION OF THE TREASURY 213 A
: : MARCH 13, 2025 DOTO1 KNOW YOUR ENDORSER

Pyt 7
omaror.  THOMPSON TOWN QOF $61,237.78

KeyBank N.A.




>4

COUNTY CATSKILLS

Mountains of Opportunities

Sullivan County

Annual Litter Pluck

April 1°* through October 31%, 2025

New for 2025: Now includes Water bodies and Shorelines

-
Litter Plucked from public Sullivan

County Roadsides, Trails, Water bodies
and Shorelines accepted “FREE” at

County operated Transfer Stations. )

The required Free Disposal Coupons and Guidelines

may be obtained at the following locations:

> Town and Village Halls throughout the County

- County Operated Transfer Stations

Sullivan County Parks and Recreation Office: scparks@sullivanny.gov
Upper Delaware Council: info@upperdelawarecouncil.org

Catskill Mountainkeeper: beth@catskilimountainkeeper.org

Mamakating Environmental Education Center: Jackie.Broder@mamakating.org

Town of Liberty Parks and Recreation: p.r.dept@townofliberty.org

For further information contact:
Sullivan County Parks, Recreation & Beautification Department
Email: scparks@sullivanny.gov or Call: (845) 807-0287




The County of Sullivan would like to thank you for participating in last year’s
Roadside and Trail Litter Pluck Event!

In 2024, 720 bags, 149 tires and 2-ton of loose material were cleared from our County roads and trails.

We are hoping you will participate again in this year by promoting the event, passing out coupons to
participants and setting up litter plucks in your area.
If you need more Disposal Coupons, or have any questions, please contact the Sullivan County Parks,
Recreation & Beautification Department at s v or call (845) 807-0287.

Event Dates: April 1, 2025 through October 31, 2025

New for 2025: Now accepting litter plucked from public Water bodies and
Shorelines along with public roadsides and trails.

Event Information:

* Please take this opportunity to reach out to organizations, businesses, volunteer groups,
schools, Adopt-a-Road participants, Adopt-a-Trail participants, etc. to organize litter
pluck events in your area.

* Please distribute the enclosed disposal coupons to participants.

* Participants can litter pluck roadsides and/or public trails, water bodies and shorelines
within Sullivan County.

e Participants must bring the litter filled bags to any County operated Transfer Station,
during operating hours, and present the enclosed coupon (one per bag/item) for Free
Disposal. Please inform them to fill out the back of the card prior to disposal.

Included in the packet:

* Disposal Coupons for Litter Filled Bags/item:s. Depending on group size, you may divide
them up as you deem necessary. Coupons are only valid during event dates.

¢ Flyers for the event.

o Litter Plucking Safety Checklist — Please review with participants to keep everyone safe.

Important NYSDOT Roadside Guidelines:

* Litter Plucking is prohibited on State Route 17 (future I-86).

* A permit from NYSDOT is required if litter plucking on any New York State DOT
Roadside, for example State Routes 52, 17B, 97, 209. For questions and submittal,
please contact Paul Hahn, Senior Engineering Technician at paul.hahn@dot.ny.gov.

Trails: Please inform the trail owner/operator of any organized events.

Water bodies and Shorelines: Participants must wear a U.S. Coast Guard approved Lifejackets.

County Transfer Station hours & locations: http://sullivanny.us/Departments/SolidWasteRecycling




A NN

D N N N NN

Litter Plucking SAFETY

Please review with all participants

NO HORSEPLAY!

Workers will wear a hard hat, proper footwear, long pants, gloves and a safety vest or an orange
shirt for the duration of the activity.

Stay well away from pavement areas and traffic.

No vehicles should stop or park on roadways or roadway shoulders.

Do not pick up anything that could be hazardous to your health.
This includes, but is not limited to, Needles (DO NOT TOUCH), jagged glass or other sharp
objects, animal carcasses and heavy objects. If in doubt, contact DOT.

Ensure children are supervised ~ Minimum: 1 supervisor for every 6 children.

Proper hearing protection shall be worn when appropriate.

No activity that will compromise your safety or distract motorists shall be done.

Groups should have a first aid kit and transportation available for the group at all times in case of
an emergency.

Someone in the group should be familiar with CPR techniques in case of emergency.

Avoid overexertion and make arrangements to provide drinking water in hot weather.

Do not walk on guiderail(s).

Stay off the underside of overhead bridge structures.

Do not lean over bridge railings.

No crossing of pavement when traffic would have to slow down to accommodate the crossing
shall be done.

When working close to the roadway, always have one person watching traffic; work shall progress
facing traffic.

Stop working in inclement weather.

Participants should wear sunscreen and bug spray to avoid burns and ticks.

If litter plucking on or near water, a U.S. Coast Guard approved Lifejacket MUST be worn.

** Remember, you are working in a dangerous environment! **

Checklist modified from NYS AAH Application



,;;“' '»‘_L,—
f YL
|

William J. Rieber, Jr. vt

===

From: Naftuly Neiman - Viznitz

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 3:45 PM

To: William J. Rieber, Jr.

Cc: israel@pngcinc.com

Subject: 6.A-1-21 1& .2

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon Supervisor

Dear Mr. Rieber,

Two years ago, we submitted plans to the building department to receive building permits at Lots 6.A-1-21 .1 & .2.

We issued a check through PN General Contracting, check number #5462 in the amount of $5,848 to be able to get the
building permits.

The building department was about to give out the permits, when Mr. ... from the DOH sent a letter to the town
requesting that the building department should not issue these permits. The permits were held back and was still not

issued.

| reached out to the building department asking for a refund on the money we paid. They told me to reach out to the
supervisor and the board.

Please let me know when | could pick up the check.

Thanks

Naftuly Neiman
Administrator

Mosdos Viznitz
Kiamesha Lake

Viznitz Institutions Inc.
POB 406

Kiamesha Lake NY 12751
t. 845.794.9915 X103

f. 845.792.1155



Marilee Calhoun (Town of ThomEson)

From: Eric Horton (Town of Thompson) <ehorton@townofthompson.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 12:48 PM

To: Jim Carnell (Town of Thompson)'

Cc: supervisor@townofthompson.com; marilee@townofthompson.com
Subject: RE: 6.A-1-21 1& .2

Attachments: 6.A-1-21.1 & 21.2 - Receipts.pdf

Jim,

Attached are the receipts for the two Viznitz permits as well as our receipt summary from the week we
took the payment. The permit fees totaled $5,874. payment was made by PN General Contracting.

tric

Eric Horton
Code Enforcement Officer

Town of Thompson

Building Department

4052 State Route 42

Monticello, New York 12701

P 845.794.2500 Ext. 321

F 845.794.8600
ehorton@townofthompson.com
www.townofthompson.com

Online Payment Link

This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer

From: Jim Carnell (Town of Thompson) <jcarnell@townofthompson.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 11:24 AM

To: Eric Horton <ehorton@townofthompson.com>

Subject: FW: 6.A-1-21 .1& .2



Receipt #: 00010069

Town of Thompson
4052 Route 42
Monticello, NY 12701

S TS T W VA VO S SO SN S T S T G A S S0 TR . W Wt S S S B S DA 0 OV ORS00 A W S 1 0 G T U i O O e G A S S S S et o S ng W B A B S o . A U I O A O T A S I e o o T

Date Paid: 3/30/2023

Payer: PN General Contracting
Payer Address: 5 Hana In Monsey

Notes: 6.A-1-21.1 / Permit #23-0058

“Res. - ppliction Fee | $25.00
Res. - Permit Fee $2924.00

Check $2949.00 5462/r 38655

Amount Paid: $2949.00



Receipt #: 00010070
Town of Thompson
4052 Route 42
Monticello, NY 12701

- - e oot o g - o e ot - o v - S - " " S " oy

Date Paid: 3/30/2023

Payer: PN General Contracting
Payer Address: 5 Hana In Monsey

Notes: 6.A-1-21.2 / Permit #23-0059

Res. - Application Fee $25.00
Res. - Permit Fee $2900.00

- - - - - - - - - W W T 1 O 10 T ;0 o Y W S -

Check ~ $2925.00 ~ 5462/r 38655

Amount Paid: $2925.00



00°0% 00°0% 000523 0008 00°0% 000048 (0008 0061298 00°055$ 00'6L1/8 00°0$ 00'699°2$

PICA} 0998E

00°0% PIOA! 8598€
00'GL 00628 030j8d SULD| 8G98E | £20Z/0L/E
00051 000518 UUBDOWN udley| /SO8E | €202/0€/E

00001¢

00001 ¢

0005

00°05% UMOID) SeBYD £Z0Z/0E/E
0008 00°05¢ unpa suukepn| £508¢ | £zoz/eEre
0005 00°05% LBD UBABYS| ZGOBE | £20eBeIE
0S2 00°SyY 00°Stvs usg ysied| 1598¢ | £202/82/E
00002 00°002% unpad auukeps] 0S9BE | ecoz/8zie
00'sZ 00'52¢ uuInp al_leN| BY9RE | £202/L2/E
o000t § 00°0014 000013 yoieag UoOSpni| @vags | €Z0w/Lzie
60001 $ 00001 00°001$ yensqy Mal /yese | czoziizie
0000L § 00°001 00001$ @oei| ejeQ| opoge | ceoT/LYe
00000 § 007001 00001$ yoensqy sigisdn| GFO8E | €20Z/LZE
00'se $ 0052 00°62% SOIe}ST aNeT] I8AB3R, PPORE | €20Z/PT/E
00601 § 0000t 00°001$ AN JO SAN| £v98E | cz0Tve/e
00004 § 00°00L 00°001% AN O SAW| Zvas8E | €20Z/vTic
0062 $ | o0se o0'ses YHwig usg| LpaRe | €202/vTie
g401°0951 990170951 [G50L°085L) groL'09SL | 9Z0L°09SL | GLOL'095, 80007095t a¥yYo 1NV
Buyyy  iseaq ‘dsuy Bpig SMOO0H [$334/08IN]  s33d4 S,0/0 | Sddv/S1IWy3d 1a3un MOIHO HSYD V101 JWVYN woay | 3iva
10§ $88) alld| 1S9y/Sauld R SAYI D3dSNI{HONV3S czoz/iee 3epondwes g
0998¢ 0} 1998¢ 141303y

sidiooay jo lewwng-Juswpedag Buping-uosdwoy] jo umoy




is hereby amended to read as follows:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $2,163,936 BONDS OF THE
TOWN OF THOMPSON, SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW YORK, TO PAY FOR A
PORTION OF THE $2,264,000 ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST OF THE
INCREASE AND IMPROVEMENT OF THE FACILITIES OF THE SACKETT LAKE
SEWER DISTRICT, INCLUDING THE OF REHABILITATION AND PARTIAL
REPLACEMENT OF THE SEWER MAIN, IN AND FOR SAID TOWN.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions heretofore duly had and taken in accordance
with the provisions of Section 202-b of the Town Law, and more particularly orders
dated November 16, 2021, April 4, 2023 and March 4, 2025, said Town Board has
determined it to be in the public interest to increase and improve the facilities of the
Sackett Lake Sewer District (the “District”) in the Town of Thompson, Sullivan
County, New York, at an estimated maximum cost of $2,264,000: and

WHEREAS, it is now desired to provide funding for such capital project; NOW,
THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, New
York, as follows:

Section 1. For the class of objects or purposes of paying costs of the increase
and improvement of the facilities of the District, in said Town, including the
rehabilitation and partial replacement of the sewer main, and incidental expenses in
connection therewith, there are hereby authorized to be issued

$2;264;0@92,163!936J onds of said Town pursuant to the provisions of the Local

Finance Law.

Section 2. It is hereby determined that the estimated maximum cost of the
aforesaid class of objects or purposes is $2,264,000 and that the plan for the
financing thereof is by (i) the issuance of the $2,163,936 bonds of said Town
authorized to be issued pursuant to this bond resolution and (i) $100,064 in grants

expected to be received.

FBEORHI 2285003622, 2



At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the
Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall, 4052
Route 42, Monticello, New York on April 01, 2025

RESOLUTION PURSUANT TO TOWN LAW FOR THE PROPOSED EXTENSION NO.
06 OF THE SACKETT LAKE SEWER DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF THOMPSON

WHEREAS, Ari Jacobs has made a request to the Town Board of the Town of Thompson
to extend the Sackett Lake Sewer District, a Special Improvement District heretofore created in
said Town, to include certain parcel of property, namely SBL 56.-1-32.54 (Sackett Lake Road);
and

WHEREAS, the said area to be included in the Sackett Lake Sewer District is totally
located within the Town of Thompson and outside any incorporated village; and

WHEREAS, the said Town Board is desirous of preparing a general map and plan for
providing sewer facilities in the aforesaid area of said Town and to appropriate a specific amount
to pay the cost of preparing said general map and plan, and for other services in connection
therewith; the costs of which shall be borne by said applicant, Ari Jacobs.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of
Thompson as follows:

1. That the Town Board does hereby authorize MHE Engineering, D.P.C. of 33 Airport
Center Drive, Suite 202, New Windsor, New York 12553 to prepare a general map and plan for
the extension of the sewer facilities and services in the area of the Town of Thompson now serviced
by the Sackett Lake Sewer District, and for such other services as may be necessary in connection
therewith.

2. That the Town Board does hereby appropriate the sum of $11,000.00 to pay the cost of
preparing the general map and plan for the extension of the sewer facilities, as well as all legal
expenses incurred by the district to complete any district extension, and all costs and disbursements
incurred by the district in processing the extension. That all engineering, legal costs and other
disbursements for preparation of a general map, plan and report shall be paid by the applicant.
Said monies shall be deposited by the applicant in the Town escrow account prior to preparation
of said map, plan and report and will be released to MHE Engineering, D.P.C. upon completion,
and other monies held in escrow will be disbursed upon completion of the extension.

3. That MHE Engineering, D.P.C., of 33 Airport Center Drive, Suite 202, New Windsor,
New York 12553, be, and they hereby are, retained at a cost not to exceed $5,000.00, of which
said monies are to be paid by the developer, to prepare a general map and plan for the extension
of the sewer facilities and services to the area known as the Sackett Lake Sewer District.



4. Legal fees incurred by the Town in connection with the extension of the Sackett Lake
Sewer District are to be paid by the applicant.

5. That all maps and plans prepared by MHE Engineering, D.P.C. shall conform with the
requirements of Section 192 of the Town Law, and shall be filed with the Town Clerk.

6. That the map, plan and report shall be prepared once monies are placed in escrow by
the applicant.

7. That in the event that the said Sackett Lake Sewer District shall be extended as herein
proposed, and shall thereafter be approved pursuant to the provisions of the Town Law, the
expense incurred by the Town for the preparation of the maps and plans and other services therefor
shall be deemed to be part of the cost of such improvement, and the Town shall be reimbursed the
amount paid therefor, or such portion of that amount which the Town Board at the public hearing
held pursuant to the Town Law shall allocate against such District.

8. That this resolution is subject to a permissive referendum pursuant to and in accordance
with the provisions of Sections 209-b and 90 of the Town Law.

9. That within ten (10) days from the date of this resolution, the Town Clerk shall post and
publish a notice which shall set forth the date of the adoption of the resolution, shall contain an
abstract of such resolution concisely setting forth the purpose and effect thereof, shall specify that
this resolution was adopted subject to a permissive referendum, and shall publish such notice in
the Sullivan County Democrat, the official newspaper of the Town, and in addition, that the Town
Clerk shall post or cause to be posted on the signboard of the Town of Thompson a copy of such
notice within ten (10) days after the date of the adoption of this resolution.

Moved by:
Seconded by:

The Members voted on the foregoing Resolution as follows:

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. Yes|[ | No|[ ]
Councilman SCOTT S. MACE Yes[ | No|[ ]
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Yes[ | No[ ]
Councilwoman MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH Yes|[ | No[ ]
Councilman RYAN T. SCHOCK Yes|[ | No[ ]



April ___, 2025 Res. No. /2025

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT OF A PROCEEDING INSTITUTED
UNDER ARTICLE 7 OF THE REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW AGAINST THE
TOWN OF THOMPSON

WHEREAS, Kiamesha Owners Corp. has instituted proceedings under Article 7 of
the Real Property Tax Law to review the assessment of Tax Map Parcel 10-6-2.2 and which
proceedings are pending in the Supreme Court of the State of New York, County of Sullivan,
under Index Nos. E2020-904, E2021-1170, E2022-1344, E2023-1113 and E2024-1125:
and

WHEREAS, the parties have appeared through counsel, to wit, Michael B. Mednick,
Esq. on behalf of Respondents, and Walter Garigliano, Esq., on behalf of Petitioner; and

WHEREAS, negotiations by and between the parties hereto have produced a
proposed settlement of the issues and matters in dispute, and

WHEREAS, the proposed settlement will also result in a fair and equitable
resolution of the complaint with respect to Petitioner's 2020 assessment, to wit, a
reduction in the assessment of Petitioner’s real property, SBL 10-6-2.2 from $851,300.00

to $491,700.00; and

WHEREAS, the proposed settlement will also result in a fair and equitable
resolution of the complaint with respect to Petitioners 2021 assessment, to wit, a
reduction in the assessment of Petition’s real property, SBL 10-6-2.2 from $851,300.00 to

$539.300.00; and

WHEREAS, the proposed settlement will also result in a fair and equitable
resolution of the complaint with respect to Petitioners 2022 assessment, to wit, a
reduction in the assessment of Petition’s real property, SBL 10-6-2.2 from $851,300.00 to

$510,900.00; and

WHEREAS, the proposed settlement will also result in a fair and equitable
resolution of the complaint with respect to Petitioners 2023 assessment, to wit, a
reduction in the assessment of Petition’s real property, SBL 10-6-2.2 from $851,300.00 to

$436.,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the proposed settlement will also result in a fair and equitable
resolution of the complaint with respect to Petitioners 2024 assessment, to wit, a
reduction in the assessment of Petition’s real property, SBL 10-6-2.2 from $851,300.00 to

$402,200.00; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of
Thompson as follows:




1. That the settlement of the above referenced proceeding be, and the same hereby
is in all respects approved and confirmed.

2. That Michael B. Mednick, Esq,, attorney for the Town of Thompson, and Van B.
Krzywicki, Assessor, be, and they hereby are authorized, empowered and directed to enter
into and execute a formal written Stipulation of Settlement and to bind the Town thereto,
such Stipulation to be in form approved by the said attorneys.

3. That said Michael B. Mednick, Esq. and Van B. Krzywicki, Assessor, be, and they
hereby authorized and empowered to execute any and all other documents and take such
other steps as may be reasonably necessary and incidental to effect and finalize the
settlement of the subject proceedings.

Moved by:
Seconded by:

and a roll call vote thereon as follows:

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. Voting Aye
Councilman SCOTT MACE Voting Aye
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Voting Aye
Councilwoman MELINDA S, MEDDAUGH Voting Aye
Councilman RYAN T. SCHOCK Voting Aye

STATE OF NEW YORK )
(ss:
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN )

The undersigned, Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson, does hereby certify that the
Resolution annexed hereto approving the settlement of the Tax Certiorari proceedings
commenced by Kiamesha Owners Corp. for tax years 2020, 2021, 2022, 2023 and 2024 was
adopted by said Town Board on April 1, 2025, a majority of all Board members voting in favor
thereof, and the same has been compared with the original on file in my office and is a true and
correct copy of aid original and is in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal on April , 2025.

MARILEE J. CALHOUN, Town Clerk



SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN X
In the Matter of the Application of Index No: E2020-904
KIAMESHA OWNERS CORP.,
Petitioner,
-against- STIPULATION OF

SETTLEMENT
BOARD OF ASSESSMENT REVIEW OF THE TOWN OF
THOMPSON, SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW YORK,
VAN B. KRZYWICKI, SOLE ASSESSOR, TOWN OF
THOMPSON, SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW YORK, and
THE TOWN OF THOMPSON, SULLIVAN COUNTY,
NEW YORK,

Respondents.

For a Review Under Article 7 of the Real Property Tax Law

in the Assessment of Tax Map Parcel 10-6-2.2 X

In the Matter of the Application of Index Nos: E2021-1170,
KIAMESHA OWNERS CORP., E2022-1344,E2023-1113
and E2024-1125
Petitioner,
-against- STIPULATION OF

SETTLEMENT
VAN B. KRZYWICKI, SOLE ASSESSOR, TOWN OF
THOMPSON, SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW YORK,
Respondent.

To review certain real property assessments for the years 2021
2022,2023 and 2024 under Article 7 of the Real Property Tax Law x

WHEREAS, the above entitled proceedings, having been duly instituted pursuant to
Article 7 of the Real Property Tax Law, to review the Respondent’s assessment of Petitioner’s
real property, and

WHEREAS, the settlement of the above entitled proceedings has been duly authorized
by Resolution of the Town Board of the Town of Thompson at a regularly scheduled meeting

thereof, a copy of which resolution is annexed hereto and made a part hereof, and



WHEREAS, the terms and provisions of said settlement are more particularly set forth
in Schedule “A” annexed hereto and made a part hereof, and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto are desirous of settling the above entitled proceedings
in accordance with the terms of Schedule “A”,

NOW, THEREFORE,

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED, by and between the undersigned,
Petitioner, Respondent, and the attorneys of record for all parties herein, that the above
entitled proceedings instituted pursuant to Article 7 of the Real Property Tax Law, be, and the
same hereby are settled and discontinued upon the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth:

1. Thatthe assessment of Petitioner’s real property as the same appears on the tax
roll of respondents for the years in question be reduced as more fully set forth in Schedule “A”.

2. That the said reductions in assessment shall apply to all taxes to be levied
against Petitioner’s real property for the tax years under review, including county and school
taxes which are based upon the said assessment roll.

3. That Petitioner’s assessment be adjusted accordingly on the tax roll(s) of
Respondent, Town of Thompson, for the years under review, and that Petitioner hereby waives
any and all refunds which would have otherwise been reimbursed for any overpayment made
on account of the original assessments.

4, Thatthese proceedings be settled and discontinued with prejudice and without
costs and disbursements to either party.

5. ThataJudgmentbe entered upon this Stipulation and that the same shall be filed

with the Clerk of the County of Sullivan without further notice, and that upon entry, a copy

2-



thereof be served upon the Sullivan County Treasurer, the Town of Thompson Assessor, the
Town of Thompson Tax Collector, and the Monticello Central School District.

6. That the Judgment to be entered hereon and the Stipulation upon which it is
based are made without prejudice to future assessments subject to the provisions of the Real
Property Tax Law.

Dated: Monticello, New York
, 2025

WALTER GARIGLIANO, ESQ.
Attorney for Petitioner

VAN B. KRZYWICKI
Assessor, Town of Thompson

MICHAEL B. MEDNICK, ESQ.
Attorney for Respondent



SCHEDULE “A”

DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF SETTLEMENT

TAX MAP PARCEL: SECTION 10 BLOCK 6 LOT 2.2

ASSESSMENT ROLL YEAR: 2020

ASSESSMENT: $851,300.00
ASSESSMENT REDUCED TO: $491,700.00

ASSESSMENT ROLL YEAR: 2021

ASSESSMENT: $851,300.00
ASSESSMENT REDUCED TO: $539,300.00

ASSESSMENT ROLL YEAR: 2022

ASSESSMENT: $851,300.00
ASSESSMENT REDUCED TO: $510,900.00

ASSESSMENT ROLL YEAR: 2023

ASSESSMENT: $851,300.00
ASSESSMENT REDUCED TO: $436,000.00

ASSESSMENT ROLL YEAR: 2024

ASSESSMENT: $851,300.00
ASSESSMENT REDUCED TO: $402,200.00

4.



Docusign Envelope ID: B8B4CAAS7-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

POWER AUTHORITY
OF THE
STATE OF NEW YORK

30 South Pearl Street
Albany, New York 12207

MARKET POWER PROGRAM
AGREEMENT FOR THE SALE
OF FULL REQUIREMENTS ELECTRIC SERVICE

Town of Thompson

{Public Entity Contract Form-12023}



Docusign Envelope ID: B84CAAS7-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

The Power Authority of the State of New York (“Authority”), created pursuant to Chapter
772 of the New York Laws of 1931 and existing under Title 1 of Article 5 of the New York Public
Authorities Law (“PAL”), with offices and principal place of business at 30 South Pearl Street,
10" Floor, Albany, New York 12207-3425 (“Authority”), hereby enters into this Agreement for
the Sale of Full Requirements Electric Service (“Agreement”), with Town of Thompson, with
offices located at 4052 State Route 42, Monticello, NY 12701 (*“Customer”). The Authority and
the Customer are from time to time referred to in this Agreement individually as a “Party” or
collectively as the “Parties.”

WHEREAS the Authority is authorized to sell power and energy procured from market
sources in accordance with Public Authorities Law (“PAL”) § 1005(27), to any "public entity” as
such term is defined in subdivision 27;

WHEREAS, the Customer desires to become a full requirements electric service customer
of the Authority in accordance with the terms and conditions agreed to in this Agreement, and has
furnished the Authority with documentation satisfactory to the Authority as to Customer’s
corporate power and due authorization to execute, deliver and perform such Agreement in
accordance with its terms and conditions; and

WHEREAS, the Authority is further authorized by the PAL, including PAL § 1005(17), to
provide energy-related projects, programs and services (“Energy Services”) to the Customer.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein, the Authority and
the Customer agree as follows:

ARTICLE I
DEFINITIONS

“Agreement” means this Agreement, including all schedules, appendices and other
materials incorporated into the Agreement.

“Authority” has the meaning set forth in the introductory paragraph of this Agreement.

Billing Period” has the meaning set forth in the Service Tariff.

“Business Day” means any day that is not a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday in the State
of New York.

“Claiming Party” has the meaning set forth in Section 11.1 of this Agreement.

“Clean Energy Compliance Measures” has the meaning set forth in Schedule C to this
Agreement.

“Credit” means a certificate or other claim to the environmental attributes associated with
energy produced by or from qualifying resources that typically represents proof that one megawatt
hour (1 MWh, or 1000 kilowatt-hours) of qualifying electricity was generated and delivered to the
power grid.



Docusign Envelope ID: B84CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-DI5676169854

“Customer” has the meaning set forth in the introductory paragraph of this Agreement and
Schedule A. The term Customer does not include any other Person.

“Day” or “day”, unless otherwise expressly specified, means a calendar day.
“Effective Date” means the date as of which this Agreement is fully executed by the Parties.

“Electric Service” means the supply of Energy, Unforced Capacity associated with
supplied Energy, and Environmental Attributes in accordance with the terms and provisions of this
Agreement, the Service Tariff and the Rules.

“Energy” means energy procured by the Authority from NYISO markets and/or supplied
from other sources the Authority determines to be appropriate and offered for delivery by the
Customer’s Local Electric Utility in accordance with the Service Tariff.

“Energy Projects” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 7.1 of this Agreement.

“Environmental Attribute” means a Credit associated with renewable energy (1) produced
by a renewable energy source owned and operated by the Authority, or (2) procured by the
Authority.

“Facilities” means the Customer’s facilities listed in Schedule B to this Agreement.

“FERC” means the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (or any successor
organization).

“Fixed Rate Structure” has the meaning set forth in the Service Tariff,

“Force Majeure” means labor strikes, lockouts or other labor actions or unrest, shortage of
labor, transportation, raw materials, energy sources, or failure of usual means of supply; fire; ice;
storms of unusual severity, flood; war, declared or undeclared; insurrection; riots, acts of God or
the public enemy; acts or threatened acts of terrorism; accidents to or breakdown or mechanical
failure of machinery or equipment caused by an event of Force Majeure; “uncontrollable forces”
as defined in section 454.3(c) of the Rules; acts or orders of government authorities or the NYISO
or any other system operator; change in law or regulations preventing performance; or any other
cause whatsoever whether or not of any nature of character mentioned above which is beyond the
reasonable control of the affected Party and which affects the performance by the affected Party
of the whole or part of its obligations under this Agreement. For the avoidance of doubt, Force
Majeure shall not include (i) increased costs of performance or decline in revenues, including price
disruption or deterioration in Customer’s sale markets; (ii) Customer’s inability economically to
use any portion of Electric Service; (iii) defaults or non-performance by contractors or suppliers;
or (iv) unavailability of financing.

“Load Serving Entity” (or “LSE”) means an entity that provides capacity, energy and
ancillary services to a consumer in compliance with NYISO Tariffs, rules, manuals and
procedures.




Docusign Envelope ID: B84CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

“Local Electric Utility” means the distribution utility in whose franchise/service territory
the Facilities are located, and which provides delivery service to the Facilities.

“Market Energy” means energy procured by the Authority from NYISO markets.
“Metering Arrangement” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.8.1 of this Agreement.
“New Charges” has the meaning set forth in the Service Tariff.

“NYEM” means the New York Energy Manager, a digital energy management platform
owned and operated by the Authority.

“NYEM Agreement” means a written agreement between the Authority and the Customer
providing for terms and conditions applicable the Customer’s participation in NYEM.

“NYGATS” means the New York Generation Attribute Tracking System, which is the
generation attribute registry administered by NYSERDA. Under the NYGATS operating rules,
NYGATS, among other things, creates certificates to uniquely define each MWh of energy and
associated Credits generated in or imported into New York; tracks said certificates and Credits;
and prevents double counting.

“NYISO” means the New York Independent System Operator, Inc. or any successor
organization.

“NYISO Charges™ has the meaning set forth in the Service Tariff.

“NYISO Tariffs” has the meaning set forth in the Service Tariff.
“NYSERDA” means the New York State Energy Research and Development Authority.

“Permitted Parties” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 2.8.2 of this Agreement.

“Person” means any natural person, corporation, company, sole proprietorship,
governmental entity, or other entity.

“PSC” means the Public Service Commission of the State of New York.
“Rate Structure™ has the meaning set forth in the Service Tariff.
“Regulatory Change” has the meaning set forth in Section 11.2 of this Agreement.

“Regulatory Order” means an order issued by a regulatory agency or authority of the State
of New York, inclusive of orders issued by the PSC.

“Rules” refers to the Authority’s Rules and Regulations set forth in Chapter X of Title 21
of the Official Compilation of Codes, Rules and Regulations of the State of New York, as modified
from time to time by the Authority.

“Service Information” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 2.8.3 of this Agreement.

4



Docusign Envelope ID: B84CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

“Service Tariff” means the Authority’s Service Tariff No. FES-1, entitled “Schedule of
Rates for the Sale of Full Requirements Electric Service”, as modified from time to time by the
Authority, which contains, among other things, the schedule establishing rates, terms and
conditions for Electric Service provided to the Customer under this Agreement.

“State” means the State of New York.

“State Energy Standard” has the meaning set forth in Schedule C.

“Supplemental Credits” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.2 of this Agreement.
“Taxes” have the meaning set forth in Service Tariff.

“Term” means the period of time specified in Schedule A, during which the Authority will
provide Electric Service to the Customer in accordance with the terms and conditions in this
Agreement, the Service Tariff and the Rules.

“Unforced Capacity” means unforced capacity the Authority supplies in accordance with
the NYISO Tariffs with respect to the Customer load served under this Agreement which the
Authority procures from NYISO markets and/or supplies from other sources the Authority
determines to be appropriate, which may include Authority-operated generators.

“Unsatisfactory Metering Arrangement” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.8.1 of this
Agreement.

(13

Utility Tariff” means the retail tariff(s) of the Customer’s Local Electric Utility filed and
approved by the PSC, which addresses the terms and conditions for the delivery service to the
Facilities.

“Variable Rate Structure” has the meaning set forth in the Service Tariff,

ARTICLE 11
ELECTRIC SERVICE

2.1 The Authority will provide Electric Service to meet the full electric consumption
requirements of the Customer at the Facilities identified in Schedule B, and the Customer agrees
to accept and purchase such Electric Service from the Authority in accordance with the terms and
conditions set forth in this Agreement, the Service Tariff and the Rules.

2.2 Customer may request to add Facilities to or remove Facilities from Schedule B, or
request a temporary increase or decrease in the amount of Energy and associated Unforced
Capacity by giving the Authority notice of such request. If the Authority accepts that request,
upon mutual agreement to any such revision, the Authority will implement the change for future
Billing Periods as soon as practicable subject to the applicable operating procedures of the
Authority and applicable tariffs and operating procedures of the Local Electric Utility and the
NYISO. Thereafter, the Authority will issue an amended Schedule B and any other amended
schedules to reflect any agreed-upon change.



Docusign Envelope iD: B84CAAS7-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

2.3 The Authority will supply and assign exclusively to Customer the quantity of
Environmental Attributes that the Customer has agreed to purchase as a percentage allocation of
total MWh load served under this Agreement as ‘set forth in Schedule A, and register them in
NYGATS in the Customer’s name. Credits purchased by or credited to the Authority as LSE for
the Customer’s load under the Authority’s Clean Energy Compliance Measures will be reflected
in the calculation of the applicable percentage. The Authority will, subject to agreements with its
bondholders, apply revenue associated with the sale of Environmental Attributes associated with
an Authority-operated generator exclusively for operation and maintenance of and capital
improvements for the Authority’s renewable energy generator facilities. Customer may at its
option during the Term elect not to receive Environmental Attributes, or select an amount of
Environmental Attributes equal to either 51 percent or 100 percent of the Customer’s total MWh
load served under this Agreement, by giving the Authority notice of the requested modification.
Upon mutual agreement to any revision, the Authority will implement the modification for future
Billing Periods as soon as practicable subject to all relevant considerations including
Environmental Attribute purchase commitments made by the Authority, the applicable operating
procedures of the Authority, and applicable tariffs and operating procedures of the Local Electric
Utility and the NYISO. Thereafter, the Authority will issue such amended schedules as it deems
appropriate to reflect any agreed upon modifications, including revised rates or charges that will
apply as a result of any modification. Environmental Attributes will not be used by the Authority
to implement Clean Energy Compliance Measures.

24 A copy of the Service Tariff is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit 1 and will
apply under this Agreement with the same force and effect as if fully set forth herein. The
Authority may, from time to time, amend the Service Tariff and the Rules. If so amended, the
amended provisions thereof will apply under this Agreement with the same force and effect as if
set forth herein. The Authority shall provide at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to the
Customer of any proposed amendment to the Service Tariff or the Rules. No amendment to the
Service Tariff or the Rules shall affect the determination of rates for Electric Service to the
Customer or otherwise materially change the terms and conditions of Electric Service during the
Term except insofar as otherwise authorized by this Agreement, the Service Tariff or the Rules.

2.5  The date upon which Electric Service will commence is subject to the applicable
operating procedures of the Authority and applicable tariffs and operating procedures of the Local
Electric Utility and the NYISO. Once commenced, Electric Service will continue for the Term
until this Agreement is terminated in accordance with the terms and conditions in this Agreement,
the Service Tariff and the Rules.

2.6 The provision of Electric Service is subject to the Utility Tariff and the terms and
conditions of any agreements and other understandings between the Authority and the Local
Electric Utility.

2.7  Electric Service will be provided only to the Facilities identified in Schedule B via
the applicable bus or interconnection (PTID#).

2.8 As part of Electric Service to the Customer, the Authority will provide Unforced
Capacity in amounts necessary to meet the Customer’s NYISO Unforced Capacity requirements
associated with Customer’s load in accordance with NYISO Tariffs and/or and NYISO rules,

6



Docusign Envelope ID: B84CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

manuals and procedures, and act as the LSE with respect to the NYISO or arrange for the Local
Electric Utility or another entity to do so on the Authority’s behalf for the Customer load served
under this Agreement.

2.9 Miscellaneous Service Conditions.

2.9.1 Each of Customer’s Facilities shall utilize revenue grade metering
instrumentation that is consistent with NYISO Tariffs and/or and NYISO rules, manuals and
procedures and Local Electric Utility requirements and satisfactory to the Authority, or another
metering arrangement satisfactory to the Authority must be provided and maintained (collectively,
“Metering Arrangement”). A Metering Arrangement that does not meet such requirements (an
“Unsatisfactory Metering Arrangement”) shall be grounds for the Authority to withhold or suspend
Electric Service on at least ten (10) days’ notice to the Customer. After commencement of Electric
Service, the Customer shall notify the Authority in writing within fifteen (15) days of any alteration
to the Facility’s Metering Arrangement, and provide any information requested by the Authority
(including Facility access) to enable the Authority to determine whether the Metering Arrangement
remains satisfactory. If an altered Metering Arrangement is not made to conform to the Authority’s
requirements within thirty (30) days of a determination it is unsatisfactory (which condition shall
constitute an Unsatisfactory Metering Arrangement for purposes of this paragraph), the Authority
shall have the right to suspend Electric Service on at least ten (10) days’ notice to the Customer.
If an Unsatisfactory Metering Arrangement is not thereafter corrected within thirty (30) days, the
Authority shall have the right to terminate this Agreement on at least ten (10) days’ notice to the
Customer. The Authority may, in its sole discretion, waive any of the requirements provided for
in this Section in whole or in part where, in the Authority’s judgment, another mechanism
satisfactory to the Authority can be implemented to enable the Authority to receive pertinent,
timely and accurate information relating to the Customer’s energy consumption and demand and
render bills to the Customer for all charges that become due in accordance with this Agreement,
the Service Tariff and the Rules.

2.9.2 By executing this Agreement, the Customer consents and permits exchange
of Customer-information between the Authority and the Customer’s Local Electric Utility
(“Permitted Parties”) to the extent necessary to provide for the provision of Electric Service;
delivery service by the Local Electric Utility; billing related to Electric Service or delivery service;
and/or the performance of the Permitted Parties’ obligations relating to such matters and as
delineated under any Ultility Tariff or contracts or other arrangements between the Permitted
Parties.

2.93 The Customer understands and acknowledges that the Authority may from
time to time require the Customer to complete forms, provide documentation, execute consents
and provide other information (collectively, “Service Information”) that the Authority determines
is necessary for the provision of Electric Service, including the purposes described in Section 2.8.
The Customer’s failure to provide such Service Information on a timely basis shall be grounds for
the Authority to modify or suspend Electric Service. If the failure to provide Service Information
is not cured within thirty (30) days, the Authority shall have the right to terminate this Agreement
on at least ten (10) days’ notice to the Customer.



Docusign Envelope ID: B84CAA97-981B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

2.9.4 By executing this Agreement, the Customer is authorizing the Authority to
take the steps necessary to switch the Customer’s electric commodity supply requirements to the
extent provided in this Agreement from its current supplier to the Authority.

ARTICLE HI
NON-AUTHORITY ENERGY SUPPLY

3.1 The Customer shall have the right at its own expense to install and operate
distributed energy resources at or adjacent to the Facilities for electricity self-supply, or elect to
self-supply or purchase physical renewable energy and capacity from non-Authority sources,
provided the Customer gives the Authority prior written notice indicating the amount and expected
commencement date of such self-supply at least one hundred eighty (180) days prior to the start
of the NYISO capability period in which such self-supply is expected to commence operation. The
Authority shall have no responsibility to serve as the LSE, provide for delivery of any self-supply
products or undertake any other role with respect to any such non-Authority supply resources
unless the Parties agree in writing that the Authority will do so.

3.2 The Customer shall have the right to procure Credits, such as renewable energy
credits, from non-Authority sources (“Supplemental Credits”) during the Term, provided the
Authority will not use Supplement Credits to satisfy the Authority’s Clean Energy Compliance
Measures, or as Environmental Attributes the Authority supplies under this Agreement. The
Customer will be responsible for all costs associated with Supplemental Credits including without
limitation cost of purchase and of qualifying Supplemental Credits under NYGATS procedures.

ARTICLE IV
TRANSMISSION AND DELIVERY

4.1 The provision of Electric Service is separate from transmission and delivery
associated with the Authority’s Electric Service. The Customer acknowledges and agrees that the
Local Electric Utility in whose service territory Facilities are located will be responsible for
providing delivery service to the Facility and the Authority has no responsibility for such delivery.

4.2 The Customer shall be responsible for:

4.2.1 complying with all requirements of its Local Electric Utility (including
requirements of any interconnecting utilities) necessary for the Customer to receive the delivery
service by the Local Electric Utility;

4.2.2 paying its Local Electric Utility for delivery service in accordance with the
Utility Tariff on a timely basis, provided that if the Authority incurs any charges associated with
such delivery service, the Customer shall reimburse the Authority for all such charges; and

4.2.3  obtaining any information, consents and agreements from its Local Electric
Utility that are necessary for delivery service.



Docusign Envelope ID: B84CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

ARTICLE V
RATES AND OTHER CHARGES

5.1 Electric Service shall be provided to the Customer in accordance with the rates,
terms and conditions provided for in this Agreement, the Service Tariff and the Rules. The
applicable Rate Structure is indicated in Schedule A by the completion of either Option 1 (Fixed
Rate Structure) or Option 2 (Variable Rate Structure).

52 The Authority has developed compliance programs, reflective of its legal status, for
the purpose of addressing requirements similar to those the PSC imposes on jurisdictional LSEs
in the State under various State Energy Standards. The Authority recovers the costs incurred for
these compliance programs through a Monthly Clean Energy Implementation Charge. The Service
Tariff and Schedule C describe the way the Authority will recover the Monthly Clean Energy
Implementation Charge from the Customer for the load served under this Agreement.

ARTICLE VI
BILLING

6.1  Except as otherwise expressed in this Agreement, all provisions with respect to
billing for Electric Service and other charges, including, as applicable, taxes and adjustments, are
set forth in the Service Tariff and the Rules.

ARTICLE VII
ENERGY PROJECTS AND SERVICES

7.1 The Authority agrees to cooperate upon reasonable request with the Customer at
the Customer’s request to identify energy efficiency and clean energy projects, programs and
services (“Energy Projects”) the Authority will make available to Customer. The Customer will
bear the costs of any Energy Projects agreed upon by the Parties pursuant to terms and conditions
addressed in one or more separate agreements between the Parties.

7.2 By entering into this Agreement, the Customer shall be eligible to receive a basic
level of energy management service offered by the Authority through the Authority’s NYEM
platform in accordance with the terms and conditions provided for in a NYEM Agreement between
the Parties.

ARTICLE VIII
ASSIGNMENT; TRANSFERS; RESALE

8.1 This Agreement is for the sole benefit of the Parties. Nothing herein, express or
implied, is intended to or shall confer upon any other Person any legal or equitable right, benefit
or remedy of any nature whatsoever under or by reason of this Agreement.



Docusign Envelope I1D: B84CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

8.2  The Customer may not: (a) assign or transfer this Agreement or any right or
obligation hereunder, including without limitation the right to receive Electric Service to any other
Person; or (b) resell any portion of Electric Service provided under this Agreement to any other
Person. Any purported assignment, transfer or resale in violation of this prohibition shall be
invalid, void ab initio, and will constitute grounds for the Authority to terminate this Agreement.

8.3 The Customer may not resell, lease, loan, trade, assign, or otherwise transfer any
Environmental Attributes sold to the Customer under Agreement to any other person. Any
purported resale, lease, loan, trade, assignment or transfer in violation of this prohibition shall be
invalid, void ab initio, and will constitute grounds for the Authority to terminate this Agreement.

8.4  This Agreement may not be used for and shall not be made available to any Person
for procurements of any of the products and services Authority provides to Customer hereunder,
including without limitation procurements authorized by General Municipal Law § 103(16)
(commonly known as “piggybacking”).

ARTICLE IX
EFFECTIVENESS; TERMINATION; EFFECT

9.1  Effectiveness. This Agreement shall become effective and legally binding on the
Parties on the Effective Date. Electric Service under this Agreement shall continue until the earliest
of: (a) complete termination of the Agreement by the Customer in accordance with this Agreement;
(b) complete or partial termination by Authority in accordance with this Agreement, the Service
Tariff or the Rules; or (c) expiry of the Term. Notwithstanding termination of the Agreement or
Electric Service, each Party’s obligations to make payments or settlements with respect to services
provided prior to termination, and Article VI (Billing), this Article IX (Effectiveness; Termination;
Effect), Article X (Notices) and Article XI (Miscellaneous) will survive termination with respect
to any applicable circumstances.

9.2  Termination for Cause. Either Party may give the other Party notice of breach of
any provision of this Agreement, setting forth in reasonable detail the nature of such breach, and
the Party receiving such notice shall have thirty (30) Days to cure such breach, provided the cure
period for a payment default shall be five (5) Business Days. If such breach (other than a payment
default) cannot reasonably be cured within thirty (30) Days, and if the breaching Party promptly
commences and diligently pursues efforts reasonably calculated to cure such breach, the time for
cure of such breach shall be extended to sixty (60) Days. If the Party in breach fails to cure such
breach within the time periods set forth in this Section, the non-breaching Party, in addition to
other remedies under this Agreement or available at law or in equity, may terminate this Agreement
by five (5) Business Days’ notice to the breaching Party, such termination to be effective as of the
last Day of the calendar month in which such notice is given, or if fewer than five (5) Business
Days remain in such month as of the date of notice, such termination will be effective on the last
Day of the following calendar month.

9.3  Elective Termination. Either Party may terminate this Agreement without cause,
in its sole discretion, by giving the other Party ninety (90) Days’ prior notice of its intent to
terminate as of any time after a date that is two hundred seventy (270) days after commencement

10



Docusign Envelope ID: B84CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

of Electric Service, with such termination to be effective as of the last Day of a calendar month
falling at least ninety (90) Days following such notice date.

9.4  Termination by the Authority. The Authority may terminate Electric Service in
whole or in part under this Agreement upon five (5) Business Days’ notice, effective as of the last
day of a calendar month, for any of the following reasons:

(a) the Customer rescinds any consent and or authorization required by this Agreement; or

(b) a court or administrative agency takes action that renders ineffective any material
provision of this Agreement, prohibits material performance under the Agreement, or
otherwise constitutes a material adverse change for the Authority.

9.5  Suspension of Electric Service by the Authority. The Authority in its sole
discretion may suspend Electric Service for any reason for which the Authority is authorized to
terminate Electric Service under Sections 9.2 and 9.4 of this Agreement.

9.6 Rights and Obligations Upon Termination. In the event of a termination of Electric
Service, whether as a result of an expiration of the Term or the exercise by either Party of its right
to terminate:

9.6.1 Each Party’s rights and obligations to render invoices, and to make and
receive payments for performance rendered prior to such termination, and with respect to audit,
reporting, review, adjustments and disputes, shall remain in effect until fully discharged. A final
bill will be rendered within a reasonable time of the final meter reading by the Local Electric
Utility and the Authority’s receipt of final NYISO charges relating to the Customer’s Electric
Service, provided that if meter access is unavailable, an estimated billing will be rendered which
will be reconciled after the final meter reading is provided.

9.6.2 The Authority will notify the Local Electric Utility of the termination of
Electric Service. It shall be the Customer’s responsibility to make all arrangements necessary for
an alternative commodity supply. The Customer acknowledges and agrees that it may take several
Billing Periods before the Customer can be transitioned to the Local Electric Utility or an
alternative commodity provider, and that it shall remain liable to the Authority for Electric Service
provided during this period.

9.7 Customer Liability for Early Termination. Notwithstanding any provision to the
contrary in the Service Tariff or the Rules, if the Customer is taking Electric Service under Option
1 (Fixed Rate Structure), and this Agreement is (i) terminated by the Customer pursuant to Section
9.3, (ii) terminated by the Authority for cause in accordance with Section 9.2, or (iii) terminated
by the Authority in accordance with Section 9.4(a), then, in addition to all other amounts that
become due and owing in accordance with the Agreement, the Service Tariff and the Rules, the
Customer shall be liable to the Authority for all unrecoverable costs the Authority incurs to provide
Electric Service to the Customer for the Term, including costs relating to (i) hedging instruments
procured by the Authority, and (ii) energy, capacity and charges incurred by the Authority under
Section II.B and III.C of the Service Tariff.

11



Docusign Envelope ID: B84CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

ARTICLE X
NOTICES

10.1  Notices, consents, authorizations, approvals, instructions, waivers or other
communications provided in this Agreement shall be in writing and transmitted to the Parties as
follows:

To Authority:

Manager, Business Power Allocations & Compliance
New York Power Authority

123 Main Street

White Plains, New York 10601

Telephone: (914) 681-6200

Facsimile: (914) 390-8156

Electronic mail: ContractDocs@nypa.gov

To Customer:

Name: Michael Messenger

Title: Superintendent

Company: Town of Thompson

Address: 4052 State Route 42, Monticello, NY 12701
Telephone: (845) 784-5280

Facsimile:

Electronic mail: mmessenger@townofthompson.com

102 Unless otherwise provided for in another Section of this Agreement, any notice,
communication or request required or authorized by this Agreement by either Party to the other
shall be deemed properly given: (a) on the third Business Day after depositing in the U.S. mail,
properly addressed if sent by U.S. First Class mail addressed to the Party at the address set forth
above; (b) on the next Business Day, if sent by a nationally recognized overnight delivery service
properly addressed; (c) upon delivered by hand during business hours on a Business Day, with
written confirmation of receipt; (d) upon dispatch if sent by facsimile to the appropriate fax number
as set forth above, with written confirmation of receipt; (e) if sent by electronic mail to the
appropriate address as set forth above, with written confirmation of receipt; or (f) if sent by
electronic file or data transfer to the appropriate address as set forth above, with written
confirmation of receipt, provided that electronic deliveries shall be deemed given on the same day
if delivered prior to 17:00 hours local time at the place of receipt on a Business Day, and otherwise
shall be deemed received on the next Business Day. Either Party may change the addressee and/or
address for correspondence sent to it by giving written notice in accordance with the foregoing.
Either Party may change the addressee and/or address for correspondence sent to it by giving
written notice in accordance with the foregoing.

12



Docusign Envelope ID: B84CAAS7-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

ARTICLE XI
MISCELLANEOUS

11.1  Force Majeure

To the extent either Party is prevented by Force Majeure from carrying out, in whole or
part, its obligations under this Agreement (the “Claiming Party”), the Claiming Party shall be
excused from the performance of its obligations with respect to this Agreement (other than the
obligation to make payments then due or becoming due with respect to performance prior to the
Force Majeure). The non-Claiming Party shall not be required to perform or resume performance
of its obligations to the Claiming Party corresponding to the obligations of the Claiming Party
excused by Force Majeure. Failure to perform in whole or in part because of the occurrence of an
event of Force Majeure shall not constitute a default hereunder or subject a Party to liability for
any resulting loss or damage. The Parties agree to use their respective reasonable efforts to cure
any event of Force Majeure to the extent that it is reasonably possible to do so, it being understood
that no Party shall be required to make any concession or grant any demand or request in order to
bring to an end any strike, lockout or other industrial disturbance where such course is deemed
inadvisable in its sole discretion. Upon the occurrence of an event of Force Majeure, the Claiming
Party shall promptly notify the non-Claiming Party of such events and shall specify in reasonable
detail the facts constituting such events of Force Majeure.

11.2  Regulatory Change

This Agreement and the provision of Electric Service is subject to future statutory
enactments, and orders, rules, regulations or decisions of a duly constituted governmental authority
or independent system operator having jurisdiction over the matters addressed in this Agreement.
If at some date after the Effective Date there is a change in any law, rule, regulation, Utility Tariff,
or regulatory structure (“Regulatory Change”) which impacts any term, condition or other
provision of this Agreement including, but not limited to price, the Authority shall have the right
to modify this Agreement to reflect such Regulatory Change (including without limitation by
adjusting rates and other charges or adding new charges to reflect any increase in the Authority’s
costs as result of such Regulatory Change) upon providing the Customer with 30 days’ written
notice of such modification except where such notice is impractical.

11.3  Choice of Law

Any claim, suit, action or any other proceeding in law or equity arising under, or in any
way relating to this Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of
the State of New York. '

11.4  Venue

Each Party consents to the exclusive jurisdiction and venue of any state court within or for
Albany County, New York, with subject matter jurisdiction for adjudication of any claim, suit,
action or any other proceeding in law or equity arising under, or in any way relating to this
Agreement.

13



Docusign Envelope ID: B84CAAQ7-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

11.5 Complete Agreement

This Agreement shall constitute the sole and complete agreement of the Parties hereto with
respect to the sale of Electric Service and the other subject matter of this Agreement, and
supersedes all previous communications between the Parties hereto, either oral or written,
including price estimates, with reference to the provision of Electric Service.

11.6 Construction

This Agreement is the product of negotiation and joint effort between the Parties hereto.
Accordingly, the language, terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be construed more
strictly against either of the Parties in the event a question of interpretation, construction or
meaning should hereafter arise.

11.7 Modifications

Except as authorized by this Agreement (for example, in the case of revisions to Schedules
A and/or B to reflect changes authorized by this Agreement), no modifications of this Agreement
shall be binding upon the Parties, collectively or in their individual capacities, unless such
modification is in writing and is signed by a duly authorized officer of each of Party. No provision
shall be construed against a Party on the basis that such Party drafted such provision.

11.8 Waiver

Any waiver at any time by either the Authority or the Customer of any rights with respect
to a default or of any other matter arising out of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver
with respect to any other default or matter. No waiver by either Party of any rights with respect to
any matter arising in connection with this Agreement shall be effective unless made in writing and
signed by the Party making the waiver.

11.9  Conflicts

In the event of any inconsistencies, conflicts, or differences between the provisions of the
Service Tariff and the Rules, the provisions of the Service Tariff will govern. In the event of any
inconsistencies, conflicts or differences between the Service Tariff or the Rules and any provisions
of this Agreement, the provisions of this Agreement will govern.

11.10 Severability and Voidability

If any provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable under any
present or future law, provided that the rights or obligations of any Party under this Agreement
will not be materially and adversely affected thereby: (a) such provision will be fully deemed
severable, and this Agreement will be construed and enforced as if such illegal, invalid or
unenforceable provision had never comprised a part hereof; (b) the remaining provisions of this
Agreement will remain in full force and effect and will not be affected by the illegal, invalid or
unenforceable provision or by its severance herefrom; and (c) in lieu of such illegal, invalid or
unenforceable provision, the Parties will endeavor to add to this Agreement a legal, valid and
enforceable provision as similar in terms to such illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision as may

14



Docusign Envelope ID: BB4CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

be possible or otherwise meet in good faith and agree upon a reformation of the Agreement to
reflect to original intent of the Parties as nearly as possible in the absence of the illegal, invalid or
unenforceable provision.

11.11 Rights and Remedies

The rights and remedies provided to the Authority in this Agreement, the Service Tariff
and the Rules are in addition to any and all other rights and remedies available to Authority at law
or in equity.

ARTICLE XII
EXECUTION

To facilitate execution, this Agreement may be executed in as many counterparts as may
be required, and it shall not be necessary that the signatures of, or on behalf of, each Party, or that
the signatures of all persons required to bind any Party, appear on each counterpart; but it shall be
sufficient that the signature of, or on behalf of, each Party, or that the signatures of the Persons
required to bind any Party, appear on one or more of the counterparts. All counterparts shall
collectively constitute a single agreement. It shall not be necessary in making proof of this
Agreement to produce or account for more than a number of counterparts containing the respective
signatures of, or on behalf of, all of the Parties hereto. The delivery of an executed counterpart of
this Agreement by facsimile, email as a PDF file or other acceptable file format that appropriately
captures the signature, or electronic signature, and shall be deemed to have the same legal effect
as delivery of an original executed copy of this Agreement.

[SIGNATURES FOLLOW ON NEXT PAGE]

15



91

SToT/pT/E - rd

JUSWASRUBIA] JUN0DDY K33 29 JUWdO[aAd(] SIWOUOIE JUSPISII IA :O[IL,
s1omog oLy :aweN
Ag
sImg G
NMHOA MIAN 40 ALVLIS FHL A0 ALIMOHLAV ¥AMOd

HECER: (927

§coT/ve/e =red

Iostazedng :Quuig) oL,

HIf JGany ‘[ Wl ‘(L) sweN
A worpy) Al
NOSJdINOHL 40 NMOL

HEECER: 904

¥586919/9960-8008-29.v-9186-L6YVOb8d :al adojeruy ubisnoog



Ll

VIN V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N
(ymyg)
ArY NnqNy (yayyg)
[eIUdmUOAUY ey Apede)
(sypaames gvon (%) sanquVy [ByudwuUCnAUY jenuuy jenuuy WLRY Jswoysn)y

q

(HANLONALS ALV ATAVIIVA) ¢ NOILLAO

20110 JONIBN %0 ¥6080°0% LTOT/TE/E0 - STOT/10/40 uosdwoy] jo umoy,
(yavry/g)
(s)32an0g Jvon (%) SINQUINY [EIUIWUOHAUT ey Isey ULy, J3umoysn)

(TANILONVLS dLvd AAX11) I NOTLIO

V A'INAdAHOS

vG8691929G60-8008-29.+-9196-L6VvIP8g (il adojeau3 ubisnooq



81

1SLT1 AN ‘ojjsonuoly ‘dumg 44 ¢ bg uosdwoyy /¢ TI861T19000010N
SLLTI AN HIH Yooy ‘64 dwing py Boyoes PO 6€1 SSS0TTI90000 10N
T0LZT AN “ofjeonuopy “Ajddng ozy i1 oye] Apojoy 0ST6YOTI0000 TON
TPLTI AN ‘SLLIRH ‘L] 900y PIO 91§ JeaN L809089000001 0N
SLLTI AN ‘TIHH Y00 “d-¢ 'PY BN 98107 98T 861 YETEFS 100000 10N
10LT1 AN “O[]9onuoly ‘duing umog u] oojwogy £L98Z£10000010N
TPLTI AN ‘StueH “py sfjiaysng 79 SPTL81000000 10N
PILY-T0OLTT AN ‘O[[90HUOIN ‘Hd-¢ "PY 90BT BoY0RS ¥§/, [esodsi(q oxe] poyoes 0Z9191000000 10N
CYLTT AN ‘ste “dg 'py sysowwuag ¢¢} $98L9000000010N
TOLTL AN “O[[0BUOIN ‘Juid Jomeg Py 98pry W00y 871 8ESHE000000010N uosdurog ] jo umoy,
HATNAN
SSTHAAV ADIAYAS ALI'TILA YALANW ALIILO HAGWAN INAOOJDV ALIHLA | TWVN INNODDV ALFTLLA
SHLLI'TIOVA
4 H'INAdAHDS

¥586919.9560-8008-29.v-9196-26VvOreg (il adojeauz ubisnoog



Docusign Envelope ID: B84CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

SCHEDULE C

MONTHLY CLEAN ENERGY IMPLEMENTATION CHARGE
I DEFINITIONS

When used with initial capitalization, whether singular or plural, the following terms, as used in
this Schedule, shall have the meanings as set forth below. Capitalized terms not defined in this Schedule
shall have the meaning ascribed to them elsewhere in the Agreement, in Service Tariff No. FES-1, or in
the Rules.

“Alternative Compliance Payment” or “ACP” means a form of payment of money by an LSE
that is authorized by the State in law, regulation, or Regulatory Order as a mechanism for an LSE to
satisfy an Annual LSE Obligation.

“Annual LSE Obligation” means the annual obligation of an LSE to supply a defined percentage
proportion (or other applicable measure) of its retail load with supply derived from new eligible
renewable resources through compliance measures that are authorized in law, regulation, or Regulatory
Order for a State Energy Standard. With reference to the Zero Emission Credit Requirement, “Annual
LSE Obligation” refers to an obligation of an LSE to purchase a specified number of ZECs representing
the LSE’s proportional share of ZECs purchased by NYSERDA based on the load served by the LSE in
relation to the total load served by all LSE’s in the New York Control Area.

“CES Order” means the Order issued by the Public Service Commission, entitled “Order
Adopting a Clean Energy Standard, issued on August 1, 2016, in Case Nos. 15-E-0302 and 16-E0270,
and includes all subsequent orders amending, clarifying and/or implementing the CES Order or the CES.

“Clean Energy Compliance Measures” is a collective reference to Zero Emission Credit
Requirement Compliance Measures, Renewable Energy Standard Compliance Measures, Offshore Wind
Energy Standard Compliance Measures, and any other compliance measures, including an ACP, that an
LSE is authorized by law, regulation or Regulatory Order to take in order to meet an Annual LSE
Obligation.

“Clean Energy Standard” or “CES” means the Clean Energy Standard adopted by the State, as
may be amended from time to time.

“Credit” means a certificate or other claim to the environmental attributes associated with energy
produced by or from qualifying resources that typically represents proof that one megawatt-hour (1
MWh, or 1000 kilowatt-hours) of qualifying electricity was generated and delivered to the power grid.
A Credit includes but is not limited to a ZEC, REC and OREC.

“Load Serving Entity” or “LSE” has the meaning provided in the CES Order and generally refers
a utility or other entity that supplies load (electricity) to a consumer of electricity.

“Monthly Clean Energy Implementation Charge” means the monthly charge to the Customer
established in this Schedule C.

19



Docusign Envelope ID: B84CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

“NYSERDA” means the New York State Energy Research and Development Authority.

“Offshore Wind Energy Credit” or “OREC” refers to a qualifying Offshore Wind Energy Credit
as authorized by the State in law, regulation, or Regulatory Order.

“Offshore Wind Energy Standard” means the Offshore Wind Energy Standard adopted by the
State as may be amended from time to time.

“Offshore Wind Energy Standard Compliance Measures” means the purchase of ORECs from
NYSERDA; the Authority’s procurement of ORECs by Self-Supply; and any other compliance
measures, including an ACP, that an LSE is authorized by law, regulation, or Regulatory Order to take
for the purpose of satisfying an Annual LSE Obligation for the Offshore Wind Energy Standard.

“Public_Service Commission” or “PSC” means the New York State Public Service
Commission.

“Regulatory Order” means an order issued by a regulatory agency or authority of the State of
New York, and includes orders issued by the PSC. Regulatory Order includes, by way of example only,
the CES Order and any other order of the PSC that establishes, supplements, modifies, or clarifies
standards, requirements, obligations, or procedures for implementation of the State Energy Plan or a
State Energy Standard, including the CES.

“Renewable Energy Credit” or “REC” refers to a qualifying renewable energy credit as
authorized by the State in law, regulation, or Regulatory Order.

“Renewable Energy Standard” means the Renewable Energy Standard adopted by the State as
may be amended from time to time.

“Renewable Energy Standard Compliance Measures” means the purchase of RECs from
NYSERDA; the Authority’s procurement of RECs by Self-Supply; an ACP to NYSERDA; and any
other compliance measures that an LSE is authorized by law, regulation, or Regulatory Order to take for
the purpose of satisfying an Annual LSE Obligation for the Renewable Energy Standard.

“Self-Supplied Credit Charge” means a supplemental per-Credit charge or adder that the
Authority adds to the cost of any Credit that it procures by Self-Supply for the purpose of: (1) enabling
the Authority to recover administrative costs that it incurs in connection with the Self-Supply; and (2)
managing risk in the cost of Credits over the term of any contract that serves as a source of Credits for
Self-Supply, including but not limited to mitigating the extent of fluctuations in the cost of Credits that
the Authority procures through Self-Supply.

“Self-Supplied Credit Cost” means the annual average per-Credit cost (including any applicable
Self-Supplied Credit Charge) that the Authority establishes pursuant to Section I1.3.b of this Schedule C
for any Credit that it procures by Self-Supply for the purpose of complying with any Annual LSE
Obligation applicable to a State Energy Standard.

20



Docusign Envelope ID: B84CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

[%9

Self-Supply” means the Authority’s procurement of Credits from a source other
than NYSERDA.

“Service Tariff” means the Authority’s Service Tariff No. FES-1 as amended from
time to time.

“State” means the State of New York.

“State Energy Plan” means the 2015 New York State Energy Plan as amended from time
to time.

“State Energy Standard” refers to any standard or requirement that is adopted by the State
in law, regulation, or Regulatory Order for the purpose of implementing State energy and
environmental goals or policies, including goals and policies set forth in the State Energy Plan, that
applies to the Authority, or with which the Authority determines it will comply in implementing its
business and/or power supply programs. For purposes of this Agreement, State Energy Standard
includes the Clean Energy Standard, Renewable Energy Standard, Zero Emission Credit
Requirement, Offshore Wind Energy Standard, and any other standard or requirement adopted by
the State in law, regulation, or Regulatory Order that applies to the Authority, or with which the
Authority determines it will comply, in implementing its business and/or power supply programs.

“Tariff Load” means the load the Authority serves under the Service Tariff.

“Total Monthly CE Compliance Costs” has the meaning provided in Section IL.3.c of this
Schedule C.

“Total Monthly Tariff Load” has the meaning provided in Section I1.3.c of this Schedule C.

“Zero Emission Credit” or “ZEC” refers to a Zero Emission Credit as authorized by the
State in law, regulation, or Regulatory Order.

“Zero Emission Credit Requirement” means the Zero Emission Credit Requirement
adopted by the State as may be amended from time to time.

“Zero Emission Credit Requirement Compliance Measures” means the purchase of ZECs
from NYSERDA; and any other compliance measures that an LSE is authorized by law, regulation,
or Regulatory Order to undertake for the purpose of satisfying an Annual LSE Obligation for the
Zero Emission Credit Requirement.

IL. MONTHLY CLEAN ENERGY IMPLEMENTATION CHARGE

1.~ Notwithstanding any other provision of the Agreement, or any provision of Service Tariff,
or the Rules, the Customer shall be subject to a Monthly Clean Energy Implementation
Charge as provided in this Schedule C. The Monthly Clean Energy Implementation
Charge is in addition to all other charges, fees and assessments provided in the
Agreement, Service Tariff and the Rules. By accepting Electric Service under the

21



Docusign Envelope ID: BB4CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

Agreement, the Customer agrees to pay the Monthly Clean Energy Implementation
Charge.

2. The Monthly Clean Energy Implementation Charge is part of a compliance program
(“Compliance Program”) the Authority has adopted for the purpose of administering its
power supply programs in a manner it determines is consistent with the State Energy
Plan, the CES, and other applicable State Energy Standards. Pursuant to the Compliance
Program, the Authority will support the preservation of at risk nuclear zero emission
attributes, and support the development of renewable energy resources to serve its
power supply customers, through the implementation of various Clean Energy
Compliance Measures that the Authority in its discretion determines are appropriate to
enable the Authority to meet Annual LSE Obligations that have been established for
each State Energy Standard that applies to the Authority, or with which the Authority
determines it will comply in implementing its power supply programs. The purpose of
the Monthly Clean Energy Implementation Charge is to enable the Authority to recover
costs and other charges as described herein that the Authority incurs for implementing
Clean Energy Compliance Measures.

3. The Monthly Clean Energy Implementation Charge will be determined and assessed as
follows:

a. The Authority will, each calendar year, implement such Clean Energy Compliance
Measures as the Authority determines in its discretion to be appropriate to meet the
Annual LSE Obligation established for each State Energy Standard with respect to
the Tariff Load the Authority serves. The specific Clean Energy Compliance
Measures the Authority determines to use, and the amount or extent of each specific
Clean Energy Compliance Measure taken in any calendar year to meet each Annual
LSE Obligation shall be within the Authority’s sole discretion.

b. The Authority will, for each calendar year, establish a Self-Supplied Credit Cost for
any Credits it procures through Self-Supply (or for other Clean Energy Compliance
Measures it undertakes, including by way of example an ACP) that it will use to meet
the applicable Annual LSE Obligation for each State Energy Standard for the calendar
year. The Authority may, in its discretion, for any quarter in any calendar year, revise
any such Self-Supplied Credit Cost established pursuant to this Section I1.3.b for the
purpose of addressing unanticipated circumstances that impact or that the Authority
reasonably believes could impact the Authority’s costs and risk exposure regarding
Self-Supply. Any Self-Supplied Credit Cost so revised shall apply prospectively.

¢. The Authority will, for each month of each calendar year in which it incurs costs for
Clean Energy Compliance Measures, calculate the total costs that the Authority has
incurred or estimates that it will incur for implementing the Clean Energy
Compliance Measures (“Total Monthly CE Compliance Costs”) for the purpose of
meeting each Annual LSE Obligation for the total kilowatt-hour Tariff Load for such
month (“Total Monthly Tariff Load”). The Authority may calculate Total Monthly
CE Compliance Costs based on forecasts of the Total Monthly Tariff Load the

22



Docusign Envelope I1D: B84CAAS7-981B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

Authority expects to serve for the month, or on a lagged basis based on the actual
Total Monthly Tariff Load that the Authority served for the month.

d. Each month, the Authority will calculate a Monthly Clean Energy Implementation
Charge applicable to the Customer. The Monthly Clean Energy Implementation Charge
will represent the Customer’s share of the Total Monthly CE Compliance Costs
assigned to the Total Monthly Tariff Load assessed as the proportion of the Customer’s
total kilowatt-hour load served by the Authority for such month to the Total Monthly
Tariff Load served by the Authority for such month.

4. The Authority may, in its discretion, include the Monthly Clean Energy Implementation
Charge as part of the monthly bills for Electric Service as provided for in the Agreement,
or bill the Customer for the Monthly Clean Energy Implementation Charge pursuant to
another Authority-established procedure. Except where the Monthly Clean Energy
Implementation Charge is included in the rate the Authority charges for Electric Service,
the bill will indicate the amount of the Monthly Clean Energy Implementation Charge that
is attributable to compliance with each Annual LSE Obligation.

5. The Authority will, at the conclusion of each calendar year in which it assesses a Monthly
Clean Energy Implementation Charge, conduct a reconciliation process based on the actual
costs it incurred for Clean Energy Compliance Measures taken, and the actual load served for
the year, compared with cost or load estimates or forecasts, if any, that the Authority used to
calculate the Monthly Clean Energy Implementation Charge during the year. The Authority
will issue a credit, or an adjusted final charge for the year, as appropriate, based on the results
of such reconciliation process. Any such final charge shall be payable within the time frame
applicable to the Authority’s bills for Electric Service under this Agreement or as provided
for in any other procedure established by the Authority pursuant to Section 1.4 of this
Schedule C.

6. Notwithstanding the provisions of Section I1.3 of this Schedule C, if Electric Service for
the Customer’s load is commenced after the Authority has implemented Clean Energy
Compliance Measures for the year in which such Electric Service for the Customer is
commenced, and as a result the Customer’s load cannot be accounted for in such Clean
Energy Compliance Measures, the Authority may in its discretion implement one or more
separate Clean Energy Compliance Measures with respect to the Customer’s load for the
calendar year in order to meet the Annual LSE Obligation for Customer’s load for the year,
and bill the Customer for the costs associated with such separate Clean Energy Compliance
Measures.

7. Nothing in this Schedule C shall limit or otherwise affect the Authority’s right to charge or

collect from the Customer, any rate, charge, fee, assessment, or tax provided for under any
other provision of the Agreement, or any provision of the Service Tariff or the Rules.

23



Docusign Envelope ID: B84CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

III. ALTERNATIVE CES COMPLIANCE PROGRAM

Nothing in this Schedule C shall be construed as preventing the Parties from entering into other
agreements between themselves for alternative arrangements to enable the Authority to meet
any Annual LSE Obligation with respect to the Customer’s load, including alternative
compliance programs and cost allocation mechanisms, in lieu of the Monthly Clean Energy
Implementation Charge established in this Schedule C.

24



Docusign Envelope ID: B8B4CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

New York Power Authority Full Electric Service
Original Service Tariff No. FES-1 Leaf No. 1

NEWYORK | NY Power

STATE OF

OPPORTUNITY Authority

POWER AUTHORITY OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
30 SOUTH PEARL STREET
ALBANY, NY 12207

Schedule of Rates for the Sale of Full
Requirements Electric Service

(Market Power Program)

Service Tariff No. FES-1

Date of Issue: January 1, 2021 Date Effective: April 1, 2021
Issued by Keith T. Hayes, Senior Vice President
Power Authority of the State of New York
30 South Pearl Street, Albany, NY 12207



Docusign Envelope ID: BB4CAAQ7-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

New York Power Authority Full Electric Service
Original Service Tariff No. FES-1 LeafNo. 2
TABLE OF CONTENTS
General Information Leaf No.
L APPHCADIIEY ..ot et 3
II. Frequently Used Abbreviations and Terms ..............c.c.ceeveemeveereeeeeoeeeoeoeeeeoeooeoeooes 3
HI.  Monthly Rates and Related CRATZES .............oc.ewoveeeererereeeeeereseeeeee oo 6
A. Charges Applicable Under Fixed Rate StrUCHUTE .........c.ovevevemeererererererererereeeoeoeeoeoseosos 6
L Monthly Charge ...........occvirieeriniieieeeceeeeeeeee e e 6
2. Other Charges .........c.ocueeeeeriurmumreuiiieteeeeese st ereseseess s ees e s 6
B. Charges Applicable Under Variable Rate SrUCIULE .............ovveeeovrereeroeeeeoeeoeoeoeoooeooon 7
1. Monthly Capacity Charge ...........coeerniuimuerrimienieceeeseeeeeeseseesees e res e 7
2. Monthly ERergy CRaIZE.........cocveuriieieeirreeereeseeecieeeeesesesseeeeeeeesreses s oo 8
3. NYPA Administrative ChAIZE .........ovvevveeeeeerceecieese e eeeeeseeeeeeesseeses e eeeeeseoeeeoone 9
4 NYISO CRAES .....o.oveeeenciriecenee ittt ee s s e s ees s 9
5. Other Charges ........coucuceiiceeieine ettt es et es e ees s oo 10
C. Other CharZes......uccouiuerireeiiiiiiiisitete et e e e e e e e ee et et e es s e eeen 10
1. Taxes (Applicable to Fixed Rate Structure and Variable Rate Structure)........... 10
2. Transfnission, Wheeling and Delivery Charges (Applicable to Fixed Rate
Structure and Variable Rate StruCtUE) ..........o.evveeeeerveeeeeeeeeeoeeee oo 11
3. Local Electric Utility Charges (Applicable to Fixed Rate Structure and
Variable Rate StrUCIUIE).........ouvuivivirieireciee e oo 11
4. New Charges (Applicable to Fixed Rate Structure and Variable Rate
SELUCTUTE) cv.oviictrcect et et es s er s e e e 11
5. Monthly Clean Energy Implementation Charge (Applicable to Fixed Rate
Structure and Variable Rate STrUCIUIE) .........c.eueveeeeereeeeereereeeeeeeeeeeooeeeooeoooos 11
6. Environmental Attributes (Applicable to Variable Rate Structurey.................... 12
D. Estimated BillINg ........c.ccccueiiiimiieiniiieeieescececscse e e oo 13
E. Adjustments t0 Charges ..........occoeuiuereieroeuecuericeecseeseeeeeeeseesee e s sseesee e eeoeese 14
IV, General ProviSiOns .........ccocoeoiiueimiuoorieceeceiieiceeeee e e oo seve s s e 14
A. Scheduling of Energy and Unforced Capacity...............eoweeeereeroeeesreoseesesesoeooeooooooo, 14
B. Reconciliation of Energy AllOCAHONS ........cvuevuevecvecereeeeeeeeeeeeee e oo see e 14
C. Reconciliation of Authority Billing with NYISO INVOICES «....vvveeeeeerreeeeeeeeeooeeo, 15
D. Energy and UCAP SUPPIY ....ccoeruiurieiieeiiteeeeteteeee e ee e eeeeee e 15
E. Rendition and Payment 0f BillS ..........ccoioiiieimimieeoeeeee e 15
Fu CONTTICES oottt e e e e e 17
Date of Issue: January 1, 2021 Date Effective: April 1,2021

Issued by Keith T. Hayes, Senior Vice President
Power Authority of the State of New York
30 South Pearl Street, Albany, NY 12207



Docusign Envelope 1D: B84CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

New York Power Authority Full Electric Service
Original Service Tariff No. FES-1 LeafNo. 3

II.

Schedule of Rates for Sale of Full Requirements Electric Service

Applicability

To direct sale of full requirements Electric Service to the Customer.

Frequently Used Abbreviations and Terms

Abbreviations:
« kW kilowatt(s)
* kWh kilowatt-hour(s)
* NYISO New York Independent System Operator, Inc. or any successor
organization
« OATT Open Access Transmission Tariff
+ PAL New York Public Authorities Law
« UCAP Unforced Capacity

Agreement: The contract between the Customer and the Authority entitled “Agreement for
the Sale of Full Requirements Electric Service” setting forth terms and conditions relating to
the sale of full requirements Electric Service to the Customer to which this Service Tariff
relates.

Annual Capacity Rate: This term has the meaning provided for in Section IIL.B.1 of this
Service Tariff.

Annual Environmental Attribute Rate: This term has the meaning provided for in Section
III.C.6 of this Service Tariff.

Authority or NYPA: The Power Authority of the State of New York, also known as the
“New York Power Authority.”

Base Rate: This term refers to the Base Rate specified in the Agreement.

Billing Period: Any period of approximately thirty (30) days, generally ending with the last day
of each calendar month, but subject to the billing cycle requirements of the Local Electric
Utility in whose service territory the Customer’s Facilities are located.

Customer: The Authority’s co-party to the Agreement.

Electric Service: This term has the meaning provided in the Agreement.

Energy: This term has the meaning provided in the Agreement.

Environmental Attribute: This term has the meaning provided in the Agreement.

Estimated Bill: This term has the meaning provided in Section IIL.D of this Service Tariff.

Date of Issue: January 1, 2021 Date Effective: April 1, 2021

Issued by Keith T. Hayes, Senior Vice President
Power Authority of the State of New York
30 South Pearl Street, Albany, NY 12207




Docusign Envelope ID: BB4CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

New York Power Authority Full Electric Service
Original Service Tariff No. FES-1 Leaf No. 4

Facilities: This term has the meaning provided in the Agreement.

Fixed Rate Structure: This term has the meaning provided in Section III of this Service
Tariff.

Load Serving Entity: This term has the meaning provided in the Agreement.

Local Electric Utility: This term has the meaning provided in the Agreement.

Market Energy: Energy procured by the Authority from NYISO markets.

Monthly Capacity Charge: This term has the meaning provided in Section IIL.B.1 of this
Service Tariff.

Monthly Clean Energy Implementation Charge: This term has the meaning provided in the
Agreement.

Monthly Energy Charge: This term has the meaning provided in Section II1.B.2 of this
Service Tariff.

New Charges: This term has the meaning provided in Section I11.C.4 of this Service Tariff.
NYISO: The New York Independent System Operator, Inc. or any successor entity.

NYISO Charges: This term has the meaning provided in Section III.B.4 of this Service
Tariff.

NYISO Dav-Ahead Market: This term has the meaning provided in the NYISO Tariffs.

NYISO ICAP Automated Markets System (or “AMS”): NYISO’s Installed Capacity data
and auction management system and any successor system.

NYISO Real-Time Market: This term has the meaning provided in the NYISO Tariffs.

NYISO Tariffs: The tariffs of the NYISO, including the NYISO OATT, as such tariffs are
amended and in effect from time to time.

NYPA Administrative Charge: This term has the meaning provided in Section II1.B.3 of this
Service Tariff.

NYPA Administrative Rate: A rate set by the Authority on an annual basis for which the
Authority recovers costs such as overhead and administrative costs and is compensated for the
provision of Electric Service.

Other Charges: This term has the meaning provided in Section I11.C of this Service Tariff.

Date of Issue: January 1, 2021 Date Effective: April 1, 2021
Issued by Keith T. Hayes, Senior Vice President
Power Authority of the State of New York
30 South Pearl Street, Albany, NY 12207



Docusign Envelope ID: BB4CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

New York Power Authority Full Electric Service
Original Service Tariff No. FES-1 Leaf No. 5

Rate Structure: This term has the meaning provided in Section I of this Service Tariff.
Rules: This term has the meaning provided in the Agreement.

Service Tariff: This service tariff, denominated as “Schedule of Rates for Sale of Full
Requirements Electric Service (Market Power Program), Service Tariff No. FES-1" as
amended from time to time by the Authority.

Taxes: This term has the meaning provided in Section III.C.1 of this Service Tariff.

Unforced Capacity (or “UCAP”): This term has the meaning provided in the Agreement.

Variable Rate Structure: This term has the meaning provided in Section III of this Service
Tariff.

Additional terms are defined in the text of this Service Tariff.

Unless otherwise indicated, all other capitalized terms and abbreviations used but not defined
in this Service Tariff shall have the meaning as set forth in the Agreement, including applicable
schedules. If not defined herein or in the Agreement, the Authority will generally rely on the
meaning ascribed to such matter in the NYISO Tariffs, if any, unless the context requires
otherwise.

Date of Issue: January 1, 2021 Date Effective: April 1,2021
Issued by Keith T. Hayes, Senior Vice President
Power Authority of the State of New York
30 South Pearl Street, Albany, NY 12207



Docusign Envelope ID: B84CAAS7-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

New York Power Authority Full Electric Service
Original Service Tariff No. FES-1 LeafNo. 6
II.  Monthly Rates and Related Charges

The Agreement (Schedule A) specifies the rate structure applicable to the Customer for the
Term, which shall be either a Fixed Rate Structure or Variable Rate Structure (collectively,
“Rate Structure”). In the case of a Fixed Rate Structure, the Agreement will also specify a
Base Rate applicable to the Term.

The Fixed Rate Structure refers generally to the charges applicable to Electric Service
determined in accordance with Section III.A of this Service Tariff which consists of a
Monthly Charge and Other Charges, as applicable, in Section III.C of this Service Tariff.

The Variable Rate Structure refers generally to the charges applicable to Electric Service
determined in accordance with Section IIL.B of this Service Tariff and the Other Charges,
as applicable, in Section III.C of this Service Tariff.

A. Charges Applicable Under Fixed Rate Structure

Subject to the other provisions of this Service Tariff and the Agreement, the Customer
under a Fixed Rate Structure shall be subject to the following costs and charges:

1. Monthly Charge

The monthly charge applicable to the Customer for the provision of Electric
Service (“Monthly Charge”) will be determined based on the following:

a. Base Rate in $/kWh specified in Schedule A of the Agreement.

b. The total number of kilowatt-hours (kWh) recorded on the Customer’s
meter for the Billing Period reported to the Authority by the Customer’s
Local Electric Utility for delivery of Electric Service.

¢. The Base Rate multiplied by the kWh quantity determined in accordance
with Section IIL.A.1.b will yield the Monthly Charge.

The Monthly Charge is inclusive of charges for Energy, Unforced Capacity, NYISO
Charges, Environmental Attributes (if applicable), and the NYPA Administrative
Charge.

2. Other Charges

In addition to the Monthly Charge, the Customer shall be subject to the
“Other Charges” specified in Section III.C of this Service Tariff, as indicated
in such Section.

Date of Issue: January 1, 2021 Date Effective: April 1, 2021

Issued by Keith T. Hayes, Senior Vice President
Power Authority of the State of New York
30 South Pearl Street, Albany, NY 12207



Docusign Envelope ID: B84CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

New York Power Authority Full Electric Service
Original Service Tariff No. FES-1 LeafNo. 7

B. Charges Applicable Under Variable Rate Structure

Subject to the other provisions of this Service Tariff and the Agreement, the Authority
will pass through to the Customer the following costs and charges:

1. Monthly Capacity Charge
The Customer will be subject to a monthly charge for Unforced Capacity
(“Monthly Capacity Charge”) which will be determined based on the factors

described below.

a. UCAP Supplied from NYISO Capacity Markets

i.  The amount of Unforced Capacity (kW) the Authority secures on
the Customer’s behalf as required by the NYISO’s rules. This is
currently expressed by the NYISO as the Unforced Capacity or
UCAP obligation. The LSE UCAP obligation is inclusive of any
locational requirements and adjustments for the UCAP effective
rate percentage.

ii. Where the Authority supplies UCAP from the NYISO capacity
markets, the market capacity rate based on the actual capacity price
paid by the Authority in securing the NYISO UCAP obligation for
the capacity (kW) or any other capacity rate determined to be the
most applicable by the Authority in its sole discretion.

iii. The market capacity rate multiplied by the UCAP (kW) quantity will
yield the applicable Monthly Capacity Charge.

b. UCAP Supplied from Source Other Than NYISO’s Capacity Markets

i.  The amount of Unforced Capacity (kW) the Authority supplies on
the Customer’s behalf as required by the NYISO’s rules. This is
currently expressed by the NYISO as the Unforced Capacity or
UCAP obligation. The LSE UCAP obligation is inclusive of any
locational requirements and adjustments for the UCAP effective
rate percentage.

ii. ~ Where the Authority supplies UCAP from a source other than the
NYISO capacity markets, including an Authority-operated generator
(i.e., a source other than the NYISQ’s Capacity Markets), the
capacity rate established by the Authority and specified in Schedule
A as an (“Annual Capacity Rate”), which is subject to change every
calendar year on about July 1st. The Authority will provide the
Customer with written notice of any new Annual Capacity Rate and

Date of Issue: January 1, 2021 Date Effective: April 1, 2021
Issued by Keith T. Hayes, Senior Vice President
Power Authority of the State of New York
30 South Pearl Street, Albany, NY 12207



Docusign Envelope ID: B84CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-DY5676169854

New York Power Authority Full Electric Service
Original Service Tariff No. FES-1 Leaf No. 8§

may in its discretion furnish the Customer with a revised Schedule A
reflecting the new Annual Capacity Rate.

iii. The Annual Capacity Rate multiplied by the UCAP (kW) quantity
will yield the applicable Monthly Capacity Charge.

¢. UCAP Supplied From Multiple Sources

When UCAP is supplied both from the NYISO capacity markets and a
source other than the NYISO’s Capacity Markets, the Monthly Capacity
Charge will be the sum of charges, consisting of the charges for UCAP
supplied from the NYISO capacity markets, and the charges for UCAP
supplied from a source other than the NYISO capacity markets, based on
the methodologies described in Sections I11.B.1.a and IIL.B.1.b,
respectively.

2. Monthly Energy Charge

The Customer will be subject to a monthly charge for Energy supplied to the
Customer (“Monthly Energy Charge”) which will be based on the actual costs
incurred by the Authority in each Billing Period, as described below:

a. Such Monthly Energy Charge may include, but is not limited to, forward
energy purchases (i.e., NYISO Day-Ahead Market purchases), balancing
energy transactions (i.e., NYISO Real-Time Market transactions), and any
third-party costs.

b. The total number of kWh recorded on the Customer’s meter for the
Billing Period, reported by the Customer’s Local Electric Utility for
delivery of Electric Service and reported to the Authority, will be used to
pro-rate or determine the Customer’s portion of the Monthly Energy
Charge. The Authority will report these kWh on the Customer’s bill.

c. If the Authority supplies energy to the Customer under another Authority
program in addition to Energy under this Agreement, the Local Electric
Utility will determine the appropriate apportionment of the kWh between
the Energy under this Agreement and such other energy on a case-by-
case basis and considering such factors as any applicable methodology in
any agreement between the Authority and the Customer’s Local Electric
Utility for delivery of Energy and the provisions of the Utility Tariff.
Such allocation is subject to Section III.D (Estimated Billing).

d. Financial hedging instruments may be used for the purposes of mitigating
the risk in energy price movements. The Authority will pass-through to
the Customer the costs of any financial products used to hedge energy
purchases including associated overhead.

Date of Issue: January 1, 2021 Date Effective: April 1, 2021
Issued by Keith T. Hayes, Senior Vice President
Power Authority of the State of New York
30 South Pearl Street, Albany, NY 12207



Docusign Envelope ID: B84CAA97-981B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

New York Power Authority
Original Service Tariff No. FES-1

Full Electric Service
LeafNo. 9

a.

b.

a.

3. NYPA Administrative Charge

The Customer is subject to a monthly administrative charge (“NYPA
Administrative Charge”), which shall be determined and assessed as follows:

The amount of UCAP kilowatts (kW) assigned to the Customer.

The NYPA Administrative Rate set by the Authority based on
consideration of anticipated overhead associated with Electric Service,
other assigned costs as determined appropriate by the Authority and
reasonable compensation for the provision of Electric Service. The
NYPA Administrative Rate is subject to change on an annual basis. The
Authority will provide the Customer with written notice of any new
NYPA Administrative Rate.

The NYPA Administrative Rate multiplied by the UCAP (kW) quantity
will yield the applicable monthly NYPA Administrative Charge.

4. NYISO Charges

The Customer shall be responsible for payment of NYISO transmission-
related charges (“NYISO Charges”) for services associated with the
Authority’s responsibilities as Load Serving Entity for the Customer, as
provided by the NYISO in NYISO Tariffs, NYISO-related agreements and
NYISO procedures associated with the Authority’s provision of Electric
Service to the Customer. NYISO Charges to be charged to the Customer by
the Authority include, by way of example:

Charges for all Ancillary Services, Schedules 1 through 6 and any new
ancillary services as provided in accordance with NYISO Tariffs;

. Transmission Usage Charges or “TUC” which are Marginal Losses and

Congestion costs, to the extent applicable;

. The New York Power Authority “Transmission Adjustment Charge” or

“NTAC”;

. Congestion costs, less any associated grandfathered Transmission

Congestion Contracts (or “TCCs”) as provided in Attachment K of the
OATT;

. NYISO wide uplift as provided for in the NYISO Tariffs;

Any and all other charges, assessments, or other amounts associated with
the provision of Unforced Capacity and supply of Energy sold to the

Date of Issue: January 1, 2021

Date Effective: April 1, 2021

Issued by Keith T. Hayes, Senior Vice President
Power Authority of the State of New York
30 South Pearl Street, Albany, NY 12207




Docusign Envelope ID: B84CAA97-8B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

New York Power Authority Full Electric Service
Original Service Tariff No. FES-1 Leaf No. 10

Customer by the Authority, or otherwise associated with the Authority’s
responsibilities as a Load Serving Entity for the Customer, that the
NYISO assesses on the Authority under the provisions of the OATT or
under other applicable NYISO Tariffs; and

g- Any charges assessed on the Authority with respect to the provision of
Electric Service to the Customer for facilities needed to maintain reliability
and incurred in connection with the NYISO’s Comprehensive System
Planning Process (or similar reliability-related obligations incurred by the
Authority with respect to Electric Service to the Customer), applicable
tariffs, or required to be paid by the Authority in accordance with law,
regardless of whether such charges are assessed by the NYISO or another
third party.

For avoidance of doubt, if any NYISO Charges described above are incurred by
the Authority for any reason with respect to Electric Service to the Customer
when the Authority is not serving as the Load Serving Entity for any of the
power or energy that is sold to the Customer under this Service Tariff and the
Agreement, the Customer shall reimburse the Authority for all such NYISO
Charges.

5. Other Charges

In addition to the specific charges in this Section IIL.B, the Customer shall be
subject to the “Other Charges” specified in Section III.C of this Service Tariff,
as indicated in such Section.

C. Other Charges

In addition to the charges in Section III.A applicable to a Customer receiving
Electric Service under the Fixed Rate Structure, or in Section IIL.B applicable to a
Customer receiving Electric Service under the Variable Rate Structure, the
Customer shall be responsible for payment of the following other charges (“Other
Charges”) to the extent applicable as indicated below.

1. Taxes (Applicable to Fixed Rate Structure and Variable Rate Structure)

The Authority will charge and collect from the Customer all local, state and
federal taxes, assessments or other charges mandated by local, state or federal
agencies or authorities that are levied on the Authority or that the Authority is
required to collect from the Customer, including any applicable “in lieu of”
payments (collectively, “Taxes”) if and to the extent such Taxes are not
recovered by the Authority pursuant to another provision of this Service
Tariff.

Date of Issue: January 1, 2021 Date Effective: April 1,2021
Issued by Keith T. Hayes, Senior Vice President
Power Authority of the State of New York
30 South Pearl Street, Albany, NY 12207



Docusign Envelope ID: B84CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

New York Power Authority Full Electric Service
Original Service Tariff No. FES-1 Leaf No. 11

2. Transmission, Wheeling and Delivery Charges (Applicable to Fixed Rate
Structure and Variable Rate Structure)

Generally, transmission, wheeling and delivery charges are billed directly to the
Customer by the Local Electric Utility. If the Authority incurs any charges for
transmission, wheeling and delivery, the Customer shall reimburse the Authority
for all such charges. In addition, if there are any charges for transmission,
wheeling and delivery, charges are made applicable to the Customer under other
Authority’s tariffs and contracts, they will be charged to the Customer by the
Authority as provided for in such tariffs and contracts.

3. Local Electric Utility Charges (Applicable to Fixed Rate Structure and
Variable Rate Structure)

The Customer shall reimburse the Authority for all charges, assessments, fees
and other amounts, if any, the Local Electric Utility imposes on the Authority
in any way related to the provision of data and other information the Authority
requires from the Local Electric Utility in connection with providing Electric
Service to the Customer.

4. New Charges (Applicable to Fixed Rate Structure and Variable Rate
Structure)

The Customer shall be responsible for payment of any and all new costs or
charges incurred by the Authority in connection with its provision of Electric
Service to the Customer, including but not limited to, charges and costs
incurred for supplying Unforced Capacity or Energy, and any new NYISO
Charges as may be defined and applied in any NYISO Tariffs, NYISO-related
agreements and NYISO procedures from time to time (collectively, “New
Charges”). The Authority, in its sole discretion, may include any such New
Charges in the Customer’s monthly charges or bill the Customer separately for
such New Charges.

5. Monthly Clean Energy Implementation Charge (Applicable to Fixed Rate
Structure and Variable Rate Structure)

The Customer shall be subject to the Monthly Clean Energy Implementation
Charge determined in accordance with Schedule C of the Agreement.

Date of Issue: January 1, 2021 Date Effective: April 1,2021
Issued by Keith T. Hayes, Senior Vice President
Power Authority of the State of New York
30 South Pearl Street, Albany, NY 12207



Docusign Envelope ID: BB4CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

New York Power Authority

Full Electric Service

Original Service Tariff No. FES-1 Leaf No. 12

6. Environmental Attributes (Applicable to Variable Rate Structure)

If the Customer has elected to purchase Environmental Attributes, it will be
subject to a monthly charge determined in accordance with this Section I11.C.6.

a. Where UCAP is Supplied From NYISO Capacity Markets

i

ii.

iii.

If the Authority supplies the Customer’s UCAP requirement for the Billing
Period entirely from the NYISO capacity markets, the monthly charge for
Environmental Attributes will be determined as follows:

For Environmental Attributes associated with an Authority-operated
generator, the monthly charge will be calculated on the basis of the
number of Environmental Attributes sold to the Customer for the Billing
Period determined on the basis of the specified percentage allocation of
the Customer’s total kWh load served under this Agreement for the
Billing Period, as stated in Schedule A, and an annual rate determined by
the Authority (“Annual Environmental Attribute Rate”) calendar year on
about July 1st. The Authority will provide the Customer with written
notice of any new Annual Environmental Attribute Rate and may in its
discretion furnish the Customer with a revised Schedule A reflecting the
new Annual Environmental Attribute Rate,

For Environmental Attributes the Authority procures from a source other
than an Authority-operated generator, the monthly charge will be
calculated on the basis of costs the Authority incurs for procurement of
such Environmental Attributes sold to the Customer for the Billing
Period, determined on the basis of the specified percentage allocation of
the Customer’s total kWh load served under this Agreement for the
Billing Period as stated in Schedule A.

When Environmental Attributes are supplied from an Authority-operated
generator and procured from a source other than an Authority-operated
generator, the monthly charge will be the sum of the charges for
Environmental Attributes from an Authority-operated generator and the
charges for Environmental Attributes procured from a source other than
an Authority-operated generator, based on the methodologies described
in Sections III.C.6.a.i and II1.C.6.a.ii, respectively.

Date of Issue: January 1, 2021

Date Effective: April 1, 2021
Issued by Keith T. Hayes, Senior Vice President
Power Authority of the State of New York
30 South Pearl Street, Albany, NY 12207




Docusign Envelope 1D: B84CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

New York Power Authority

Full Electric Service

Original Service Tariff No. FES-1 Leaf No. 13

b. Where UCAP is Supplied in Whole or in Part from an Authority-Operated

Bill”).

Generator

If the Authority supplies the Customer’s UCAP requirement for the Billing
Period in whole or in part from an Authority-operated generator, the
monthly charge for Environmental Attributes will be determined as follows:

i. From the total UCAP requirement supplied to the Customer, the
Authority will calculate the percent share of UCAP supplied from an
Authority-operated generator for each Billing Period. Such percent share
applied to the total amount of the Customer’s kWh load served will
equal the kWh share of the Environmental Attributes assigned to the
Customer at a cost already accounted for in the Monthly Capacity
Charge in Section IILB.1.b (relating to UCAP supplied from a source
other than the NYISO Capacity Markets).

ii. The monthly charge for any remaining portion of Environmental

Attributes sold to the Customer during the Billing Period shall be
calculated pursuant to the methodology in Section II1.C.6.a.i (i.e.,
Environmental Attributes associated with an Authority-operated
generator) or Section I11.C.6.a.ii (relating to Environmental Attributes
the Authority procures from a source other than an Authority-operated
generator) or Section II1.C.6.iii (relating to Environmental Attributes the
Authority procures from both an Authority-operated generator and from
a source other than an Authority-operated generator).

D. Estimated Billing

If the Authority, in its sole discretion, determines that it lacks reliable data on the
Customer’s UCAP requirements and/or energy usage for a Billing Period during
which the Customer receives Electric Service from the Authority, the Authority shall
have the right to render a bill to the Customer for such Billing Period based on an
estimate by the Authority of the Customer’s demand and energy usage (“Estimated

For the purpose of calculating energy (kWh), where applicable, for an Estimated Bill,
the energy (kWh) will be calculated based on an average of the Customer’s used and
reported energy (kWh) values for the previous three (3) consecutive Billing Periods.
If such historical data is not available, then the estimated energy value (kWh) will be
equal to the maximum Unforced Capacity (kW) amount at seventy (70) percent load
factor for that Billing Period.

If data indicating the Customer’s actual usage for any Billing Period in which an
Estimated Bill was rendered is subsequently provided to the Authority, the Authority
will make necessary adjustments to the corresponding Estimated Bill in accordance

Date of Issue: January 1, 2021

Date Effective: April 1, 2021
Issued by Keith T. Hayes, Senior Vice President
Power Authority of the State of New York
30 South Pearl Street, Albany, NY 12207




Docusign Envelope 1D: BB4CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

New York Power Authority Full Electric Service
Original Service Tariff No. FES-1 Leaf No. 14

with Section IILE of this Service Tariff and, as appropriate, render a revised bill (or
provide a credit) to the Customer.

The provisions of Section IV.E of this Service Tariff shall also apply to Estimated
Bills. The Authority’s discretion to render Estimated Bills is not intended to limit the
Authority’s rights under the Agreement, this Service Tariff or the Rules.

E. Adjustments to Charges

In addition to any other adjustments provided for in this Service Tariff, in any Billing
Period, the Authority may make appropriate adjustments to billings and charges to
address such matters as billing and payment errors, the receipt of actual, additional, or
corrected data concerning Customer meter data and NYISO rebills, including
adjustments to the Monthly Capacity Charge and the Monthly Energy Charge in
accordance with NYISO policies.

V. General Provisions

A. Scheduling of Energy and Unforced Capacity

The Authority will forecast and schedule the full energy requirements of the
Customer in the Day-Ahead Market in accordance with NYISO Tariffs and any other
applicable NYISO rules, regulations, manuals and procedures.

With respect to each month in which the Authority provides Electric Service to the
Customer, the Authority shall, in accordance with the NYISO Tariffs, NYISO manuals
and NYISO procedures, schedule and provide UCAP in an amount equal to the
applicable value calculated in accordance with NYISO rules.

The Customer shall cooperate and coordinate with the Authority as necessary to
enable the Authority to effectuate the forecasting, scheduling and provision of Energy
and UCAP under this Service Tariff and the Agreement, and shall notify the
Authority in advance or in real-time of any changes in the Customer’s load
consumption.

B. Reconciliation of Energy Allocations

If Electric Service is provided to the Customer in conjunction with other energy,
including but not limited to energy associated with another Authority
program/product, the amounts supplied by the Authority hereunder shall be
reconciled in accordance with the practices of the Local Electric Utility. In the event
of multiple Authority energy allocations to the Facilities, the order of precedence will
be consistent with the procedures established in any agreements between the
Authority with the Local Electric Utility, or as other agreed to by the Authority and
the Local Electric Utility.

Date of Issue: January 1, 2021 Date Effective: April 1,2021
Issued by Keith T. Hayes, Senior Vice President
Power Authority of the State of New York
30 South Pearl Street, Albany, NY 12207



Docusign Envelope ID: B84CAAQ7-9B18-4762-8D08-D95676169854

New York Power Authority Full Electric Service
Original Service Tariff No. FES-1 LeafNo. 15

C. Reconciliation of Authority Billing with NYISO Invoices

In any Billing Period in which the Customer’s energy usage as reported by the
NYISO in its versioned invoices to the Authority reflects a difference from the energy
usage reflected in Authority invoices to the Customer, the Authority will adjust its
invoices to reflect such difference. The Authority may perform such reconciliations
for each Billing Period through the time NYISO issues its final LSE invoice to the
Authority.

D. Energy and UCAP Supply

The Customer’s Local Electric Utility shall be responsible for delivering Energy to
the Customer. The Authority shall have no responsibility for delivering any Energy to
the Customer unless the Authority agrees to do so in writing, and such agreement
expressly supersedes this provision.

The Authority will be deemed to have satisfied its obligation to supply Energy to the
Customer when the Authority schedules the Energy to the Authority’s designated
NYISO load bus. If there is a failure of delivery of Energy caused by the Customer,
NYISO or Local Electric Utility, such failure shall not impact the right of the
Authority to bill the Customer for costs the Authority incurs. The Authority will be
deemed to have satisfied its obligation to supply Unforced Capacity under the
Agreement when the Authority has submitted a UCAP transaction within the NYISO
AMS which covers the Authority’s UCAP obligation to the Customer.

E. Rendition and Payment of Bills

The Authority will render bills to the Customer for Electric Service relating to the
Allocation on or before the twenty fifth (25™) calendar day of the month for charges
due for the previous Billing Period. Bills will reflect the amounts due and owing in
accordance with the Agreement, this Service Tariff and the Rules, and are subject to
adjustment as provided for in the Agreement, this Service Tariff and the Rules. As
provided in this Service Tariff, bills will include NYISO Charges and Taxes
associated with the Unforced Capacity and Energy and all other applicable charges,
fees and assessments provided for in the Agreement, this Service Tariff and the
Rules. NYISO Charges shall be subject to adjustment consistent with any subsequent
NYISO billings to the Authority in accordance with this Service Tariff.

Unless otherwise agreed to by the Authority and the Customer in writing, the
Authority shall render bills to the Customer electronically.

Bills are due and payable by the Customer within twenty (20) days of the date on
which the Authority renders the bill. Unless otherwise agreed to by the Authority in
writing, bills are due and payable by electronic wire transfer, automated clearing
house (“ACH?), or check. Payment by wire transfer or ACH shall be made to J P
Morgan Chase NY, NY / ABA021000021 / NYPA A/C # 008-030383, unless

Date of Issue: January 1, 2021 Date Effective: April 1,2021
Issued by Keith T. Hayes, Senior Vice President
Power Authority of the State of New York
30 South Pearl Street, Albany, NY 12207



Docusign Envelope ID: BB4CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

New York Power Authority Full Electric Service
Original Service Tariff No. FES-1 Leaf No. 16

otherwise indicated in writing by the Authority. The Authority may on reasonable
notice provide alternative payment instructions to the Customer.

The Authority and the Customer may agree in writing to an alternative method for the
rendering of bills and for the payment of bills, including but not limited to the use of
an Authority-established customer self-service web portal.

The Authority will charge and collect from the Customer all Taxes that the Authority
determines are applicable, unless the Customer furnishes the Authority with proof
satisfactory to the Authority that (1) the Customer is exempt from the payment of any
such Taxes, and/or (2) the Authority is not obligated to collect such Taxes from the
Customer. If the Authority is not collecting Taxes from the Customer based on the
circumstances described in (1) or (2) above, the Customer shall immediately inform
the Authority of any change in circumstances relating to its tax status that would
require the Authority to charge and collect such Taxes from the Customer.

If the Customer fails to pay any bill when due, the Aufhority may, subject to
applicable law, add an interest charge of two percent (2%) of the amount unpaid as
liquidated damages, and thereafter, as further liquidated damages, may add an
additional interest charge of one and one-half percent (1 1/2%) of the unpaid sum on
the first day of each succeeding Billing Period until the amount due, including
interest, is paid in full.

If the Customer disputes any item of any bill rendered by Authority, the Customer
shall pay such bill in full within the time provided for by this Agreement, and
adjustments, if appropriate, will be made thereafter.

If at any time after commencement of Electric Service the Customer fails to make
complete and timely payment of any two (2) bills for Electric Service, the Authority
may in its discretion: (1) require the Customer to deposit with the Authority a sum of
money in an amount equal to all charges that would be due under this Agreement for
Electric Service for two (2) consecutive calendar months as estimated by the
Authority, which sum shall be deemed security for the payment of unpaid bills and/or
other claims of the Authority against the Customer upon termination of Electric
Service; (2) suspend Electric Service; or (3) modify or terminate Electric Service. If
the Customer fails or refuses to provide a security deposit within thirty (30) days of a
request pursuant to this provision, the Authority may modify, suspend, or terminate
Electric Service to the Customer.

The rights and remedies provided to the Authority in IV.E of this Service Tariff are in
addition to any and all other rights and remedies available to Authority under the
Agreement, this Service Tariff and the Rules, and at law or in equity.

Date of Issue: January 1, 2021 Date Effective: April 1, 2021
Issued by Keith T. Hayes, Senior Vice President
Power Authority of the State of New York
30 South Pearl Street, Albany, NY 12207



Docusign Envelope 1D: BB4CAAG7-9B1B-4762-8D08-DI5676169854

New York Power Authority Full Electric Service
Original Service Tariff No. FES-1 Leaf No. 17

F. Conflicts

In the event of any inconsistencies, conflicts, or differences between the provisions of
this Service Tariff and the Rules, the provisions of the Service Tariff will govern. In
the event of any inconsistencies, conflicts, or differences between this Service Tariff
or the Rules and any provisions of the Agreement, the provisions of the Agreement
will govern. :

Date of Issue: January 1, 2021 Date Effective: April 1,2021
Issued by Keith T. Hayes, Senior Vice President
Power Authority of the State of New York
30 South Pearl Street, Albany, NY 12207



Docusign Envelope ID: BB4CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-D05676169854

Market Power Program Billing Contact Information Form

Billing Contact Information (please print clearly):
NAME: William J. Rieber Jr.
TITLE: Supervisor

COMPANY NAME: Town of Thompson
ADDRESS: 4052 Route 42
CITY, STATE, zip: Monticello NY 12701

L FA

PHONE; 8457942500 ext 306

EMAIL*: supervisor@townofthompson.com
FAX NUMBER: 8457948600

*If you require invoices to be sent to multiple people or email addresses, we recommend creation of a
‘group’ email address to ensure proper invoice delivery (i.e. accountspayable@company.com).



Docusign Envelope ID: B84CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854

Market Power Program Billing Contact Information Form

Billing Contact Information (please print clearly):
NAME: William J. Rieber Jr.
TITLE: Supervisor

COMPANY NAME: Town of Thompson
ADDRESS: 4052 Route 42
CITY, STATE, zip; Monticello NY 12701

3 2

PHONE: 8457942500 ext 306

EMAIL*: supervisor@townofthompson.com

FAX NUMBER: 8457948600

*If you require invoices to be sent to multiple people or email addresses, we recommend creation of a
‘group’ email address to ensure proper invoice delive (i.e. accountspayable@company.com).
p p Yy



Certificate Of Completion

Envelope Id: B8B4CAA97-9B1B-4762-8D08-D95676169854
Subject: Town of Thompson Market Power Agreement Requires Signature

Source Envelope:

Document Pages: 42
Certificate Pages: 5

AutoNav: Enabled

Envelopeld Stamping: Enabled

Signatures: 2
Initials: 0

Time Zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Record Tracking

Status: Original

3/20/2025 8:04:32 PM
Security Appliance Status: Connected
Storage Appliance Status: Connected

Signer Events

William J. Rieber Jr.

supervisor @townofthompson.com
Supervisor

Town of Thompson

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Accepted: 3/24/2025 11:32:08 AM

ID: abce3667-71e5-436e-bd7e-18a890aea5e4

Eric Bowers
eric.bowers @nypa.gov

Vice President - Economic Development & Key Acct.

Management

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Not Offered via Docusign

In Person Signer Events
Editor Delivery Events
Agent Delivery Events
Intermediary Delivery Events
Certified Delivery Events

Carbon Copy Events

Eric Jeremias
eric.jeremias @ nypa.gov

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Not Offered via Docusign

Holder: NYPA Power Contracts
pct@nypa.gov

Pool: StateLocal

Pool: New York Power Authority

Signature

William ). Kibr W

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style
Using IP Address: 24.39.130.170

Ene bowers

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style
Using IP Address: 100.40.179.117

Signature
Status
Status
Status
Status

Status

COPIED

2 docusign

Status: Completed

Envelope Originator:

NYPA Power Contracts
pct@nypa.gov

IP Address: 209.112.107.133

Location: DocuSign

Location: Docusign

Timestamp

Sent: 3/20/2025 8:04:38 PM
Viewed: 3/24/2025 11:32:08 AM
Signed: 3/24/2025 11:34:12 AM

Sent: 3/24/2025 11:34:14 AM
Viewed: 3/24/2025 11:37:37 AM
Signed: 3/24/2025 11:37:57 AM

Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp

Timestamp
Sent: 3/24/2025 11:37:59 AM



Carbon Copy Events Status

Elki Posillipo

Elki.Posillipo@nypa.gov CO PIED

Christopher Reagan
Christopher.Reagan @nypa.gov
Signing Group: BPAC

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Not Offered via Docusign

Elki Posillipo

Elki.Posillipo@nypa.gov CO PIED

Christopher Reagan
Christopher.Reagan@nypa.gov

Philip Au

Philip.Au@nypa.gov

AbdelMounaim Hamim
AbdelMounaim.Hamim @ nypa.gov

Signing Group: Market Power CC Recipients

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Not Offered via Docusign

Witness Events Signature
Notary Events Signature
Envelope Summary Events Status
Envelope Sent Hashed/Encrypted
Certified Delivered Security Checked
Signing Complete Security Checked
Completed Security Checked
Payment Events Status

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure

Timestamp
Sent: 3/24/2025 11:37:59 AM

Sent: 3/24/2025 11:38:00 AM

Timestamp
Timestamp

Timestamps
3/20/2025 8:04:38 PM
3/24/2025 11:37:37 AM
3/24/2025 11:37:57 AM
3/24/2025 11:38:00 AM

Timestamps



Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure created on: 1/20/2022 7:18:15 AM
Parties agreed to: William J. Rieber Jr.

ELECTRONIC RECORD AND SIGNATURE DISCLOSURE

From time to time, New York Power Authority (we, us or Company) may be required by law to
provide to you certain written notices or disclosures. Described below are the terms and
conditions for providing to you such notices and disclosures electronically through the DocuSign
system. Please read the information below carefully and thoroughly, and if you can access this
information electronically to your satisfaction and agree to this Electronic Record and Signature
Disclosure (ERSD), please confirm your agreement by selecting the check-box next to ‘I agree to
use electronic records and signatures’ before clicking ‘CONTINUE’ within the DocuSign
system.

Getting paper copies

At any time, you may request from us a paper copy of any record provided or made available
electronically to you by us. You will have the ability to download and print documents we send
to you through the DocuSign system during and immediately after the signing session and, if you
elect to create a DocuSign account, you may access the documents for a limited period of time
(usually 30 days) after such documents are first sent to you. After such time, if you wish for us to
send you paper copies of any such documents from our office to you, you will be charged a
$0.00 per-page fee. You may request delivery of such paper copies from us by following the
procedure described below.

Withdrawing your consent

If you decide to receive notices and disclosures from us electronically, you may at any time
change your mind and tell us that thereafter you want to receive required notices and disclosures
only in paper format. How you must inform us of your decision to receive future notices and
disclosure in paper format and withdraw your consent to receive notices and disclosures
electronically is described below.

Consequences of changing your mind

If you elect to receive required notices and disclosures only in paper format, it will slow the
speed at which we can complete certain steps in transactions with you and delivering services to
you because we will need first to send the required notices or disclosures to you in paper format,
and then wait until we receive back from you your acknowledgment of your receipt of such
paper notices or disclosures. Further, you will no longer be able to use the DocuSign system to
receive required notices and consents electronically from us or to sign electronically documents
from us.

All notices and disclosures will be sent to you electronically



Unless you tell us otherwise in accordance with the procedures described herein, we will provide
electronically to you through the DocuSign system all required notices, disclosures,
authorizations, acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be provided or made
available to you during the course of our relationship with you. To reduce the chance of you
inadvertently not receiving any notice or disclosure, we prefer to provide all of the required
notices and disclosures to you by the same method and to the same address that you have given
us. Thus, you can receive all the disclosures and notices electronically or in paper format through
the paper mail delivery system. If you do not agree with this process, please let us know as
described below. Please also see the paragraph immediately above that describes the
consequences of your electing not to receive delivery of the notices and disclosures
electronically from us.

How to contact New York Power Authority:

You may contact us to let us know of your changes as to how we may contact you electronically,
to request paper copies of certain information from us, and to withdraw your prior consent to
receive notices and disclosures electronically as follows:

To contact us by email send messages to: david.work@nypa.gov

To advise New York Power Authority of your new email address

To let us know of a change in your email address where we should send notices and disclosures
electronically to you, you must send an email message to us at david.work@nypa.gov and in the
body of such request you must state: your previous email address, your new email address. We
do not require any other information from you to change your email address.

If you created a DocuSign account, you may update it with your new email address through your
account preferences.

To request paper copies from New York Power Authority

To request delivery from us of paper copies of the notices and disclosures previously provided
by us to you electronically, you must send us an email to david.work@nypa.gov and in the body
of such request you must state your email address, full name, mailing address, and telephone
number. We will bill you for any fees at that time, if any.

To withdraw your consent with New York Power Authority

To inform us that you no longer wish to receive future notices and disclosures in electronic
format you may:



i. decline to sign a document from within your signing session, and on the subsequent page,
select the check-box indicating you wish to withdraw your consent, or you may;

ii. send us an email to david.work@nypa.gov and in the body of such request you must state your
email, full name, mailing address, and telephone number. We do not need any other information
from you to withdraw consent.. The consequences of your withdrawing consent for online
documents will be that transactions may take a longer time to process..

Required hardware and software
The minimum system requirements for using the DocuSign system may change over time. The

current system requirements are found here: https:/support.docusign.com/guides/signer-guide-
signing-system-requirements.

Acknowledging your access and consent to receive and sign documents electronically

To confirm to us that you can access this information electronically, which will be similar to
other electronic notices and disclosures that we will provide to you, please confirm that you have
read this ERSD, and (i) that you are able to print on paper or electronically save this ERSD for
your future reference and access; or (ii) that you are able to email this ERSD to an email address
where you will be able to print on paper or save it for your future reference and access. Further,
if you consent to receiving notices and disclosures exclusively in electronic format as described
herein, then select the check-box next to ‘I agree to use electronic records and signatures’ before
clicking ‘CONTINUE’ within the DocuSign system.

By selecting the check-box next to ‘I agree to use electronic records and signatures’, you confirm
that:

* You can access and read this Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure; and

* You can print on paper this Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure, or save or send
this Electronic Record and Disclosure to a location where you can print it, for future
reference and access; and

e Until or unless you notify New York Power Authority as described above, you consent to
receive exclusively through electronic means all notices, disclosures, authorizations,
acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be provided or made
available to you by New York Power Authority during the course of your relationship
with New York Power Authority.



“Jjedal pue

‘Wonal Sunysi new Suiddoys ‘10)oeU0D

9dualadx3 Juens|ay

asuapadxy.

6-M

2ALQ |euBia/asn
Ado) aso0
Ado) punog
wuo4 jesodold

sjuawaiinbay 44y
Jeus1e uo dnyiey
sajey |eHalel.

yani] 3xong
uewse}4

uewsur]

Z# vewAauinor

T# uewAauinor|
Uewalo4/ueidIda|3 JayseN
(4noy Jad)

sajey loge

wng dwny
uopoadsu| jenuuy|
SwWeJjawWi] UoIsIBAUC)

[p303gnNS|
(0EY) s21nIxi4 saneIo29Qg
(ST) sa1nxiy peayeiqod)|

uoisiaauog Ajusis

oneso
Jo83U0D
:awep Auedwo)

S1Y8I7 PUEXI0Y JO UMO] /T S3NO! 9)S1) 3UO) 09 091N Juiod AU0)S JO UMO. s1218s1@ Sunydi 8ingsned ‘IgW 3oueuUIEW JYSI18a s |IB}aI pUE 310)S A182018
U317 pue)ooy J 1 °£T 83n0Y HISAN paisi N hoo L d S J! L a Usi singsh! uan I P PauILaD 01d 19esa1u] ANUBIS ‘BOAAS I8
10[e|N "SUOISIaAUDD 1I1N1SI( |BIDIAWIWOD
paneaay paniasay Suissi paAjasay pani2aay paniasay
panaaay paAlsaay Suissig PpaAladay panjaaay panjaoey
panaaay panisaay payews panjasay pan@day panisaay
pan@2ay Buissipy Buissi paAl@Iay pani@day paniasay
a91dwon aya1dwon ajedwosu) aj91dwogn aeidwon 2j21dwoouj
%0T %TT %02 %0T %0E %ST
SLe$ 00z$ 0S1$
[ 4] o1z$ ort$
€978 £€9z$ SL1$
0sc$ £L81% -T4%3
0/c$ S0C$ seT$ 09g$ 061$ 0ET$ 00c$ 0ST$ 001$
06z$ ozz$ SP1$ oor$ oreg GoT$ 00z$ 0ST$ 001§ ose$ 0Lz$ 081§
AVanoH IWILLYINO 3lvy asve AVarioH JNILYINO 3Lvy Isva AvVanoH JNILYIN0 31vy asve AVAroH JNILLYINO 31vy 3sve AVarioH JNLLYINO 31V 3sve AVAIoH IWILYINO 31vy 3Sve
00'000'86 $ 00'000°0E $ 00°000'0Z $ 00°000'0T $ 00000'sT $ 00'SOL'6ST $
SHaaM T S)Haam 0g sHaamM ZZ sHeIM pT SHIaM pZ (33 jesodoud woiy) syaam g
00°059'20Z $ 00°SZT'00€ § 00°065'80Z $ 00'L66'6TT $ SY'TE8'9TZ § 00°09£'£SZ'T $
00°006'86 $ 00°0ET $ 00°0S6'9ST $ 00°G9€ $ 00°0Z¥'9ZT § 00'v6CT $ 00°LVE'VL $ 06TLT $ 0S'IP8'LIT § SOviT $ 00°0v8'6E9 $ 0088Y'T $
00'0S£'€0T $ 00°05C $ 00'SLT'EVT $ 00'GVE $ 0004128 $ 00861 $ 00°059'sy $ 00°0TT $ 66'686'86 $§ €£5'8€T $ 000Z5'219 ¢ 00'88Y'T $
150) |ejoL umi4 194 150D |30 a4 134 150D |e30L unpud 134 150D je3oL amx4 Jad 150D jejoL unx4 134 150D jejoL [uni4 124
AN ‘1oueiy UoISBUIAr AN ‘UMOIBIPPIN AN ‘Ao maN AN ‘uooanen AN ‘on22nuo AN ‘xuoig
sS4 uay 121ued ARy uewssoy ueyg 19104 Awunp 11BMOQII L12G0Y snuesaq JoldIA
314129)3 350y wir au123)3 )31ued ooyg 01d 34M 214393)3 NemogIw *auf ‘BupoenU0D 183(1123)F SUQ JamOd
g asuodsay g asuodsay p asuodsay ¢ asuodsay Z asuodsay T asuodsay
sasuodsay d4y

19B13U0D 32UBUBUIBY JYSIN3NS




vl
{
Marilee Calhoun (Town of ThomEson)

From: Jill Weyer (Town of Thompson) <jweyer@townofthompson.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 3:28 PM

To: Marilee Calhoun

Subject: FW: Parks $$

Here’s the info on the two grants below. For the MPR - out total project cost will be about $1,125,0000
with a million dollar ask and a 10% match from the Town which would come from Park fees. Let me know
if you need more info. Thanks!

Jill M. Weyer

Director of Community Development
Town of Thompson

4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY 12701

Phone: 845-794-2500 Ext. 304

Fax: 845-794-8600

[THOMBEoN

The Town of Thompson is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

From: Jill Weyer (Town of Thompson) <jweyer@townofthompson.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 1:21 PM

To: 'William J. Rieber, Jr." <supervisor@townofthompson.com>; Melinda Meddaugh (Town Of Thompson)
<mmeddaugh@townofthompson.com>

Cc: 'Glenn Somers' <gsomers@townofthompson.com>

Subject: Parks $$

Here is some info on the two programs that were recently released. | think we should
submit a letter of interest for the RFI and an application for the grant program.

Grant:

Municipal Parks & Recreation Grant Program (MPR)- Due May 2, 2025

90% of total eligible project costs, capped at $1,000,000 award

Capital costs/Equipment - playground, courts, fields, swimming, boating, picnicking,
hiking/biking, fishing, camping or other

40% of funds will go to Disadvantaged communities, of which the town’s western portion is
but eastern is not.

Request for Information (RFI):

NY Building Recreational Infrastructure for Communities, Kids and Seniors (BRICKS)- Due
April 16, 2025 (3:00PM)

Deadline for RFl Questions ~ March 26, 2025 (3:00PM)

1



Post Responses to RFl Questions  April 2, 2025

We need to submit a letter outlining our needs for a new community building or improving
an existing. There are questions to answer but this is just an informal inquiry to gauge
interest and see what towns needs are for future funding programs.

Regarding the Disadvantaged Community Area’s - I’'m confirming if the town is eligible
townwide or if it’s like the SWIM and the specific area matters. We may get less points for

Lake Ida over East Mongaup or Monticello location, but I'll let you know what | find out.

Let me know what you think we can buy for a million dollars for MPR!

Jill M. Weyer

Director of Community Development
Town of Thompson

4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY 12701

Phone: 845-794-2500 Ext, 304

Fax: 845-794-8600

The Town of Thompson is an equal opportunity provider and employer.



e Town of Thompson
Water & Sewer Department

THOMPSON Michael Messenger, Superintendent

NEW YORK Keith Rieber, Assistant Superintendent

Bills Over $5,000.00

L { PO g e
Venor: . S !{ i L 53 & R (R
o o~ s
Descnpt;on: ) l{’g My B | CIMe MO {w LR A

This institution n an equal opportunity provider and employer.
4052 State Route 42, Monticello, NY 12701 | Ph: 845.794.5280 | TownofThompson.com




Page 1 of 1

Customer Number
4778
CHEMICAL COMPANY incorporated Invoice Date Invoice Number
465 South Clinton St., P.0. Box 30 3/20/2025 484072
Carthage, NY 13619-0030 USA
Federal |.D. # 150503203 Due Date BL Number
IS0 9001:2015 4/19/2025 482638
Phone: (315) 483-0430 Fax: (316) 493-3831
INVOICE
Sold To: Ship To:
Thompson Town Emerald Green Sewer
128 Rock Ridge Dr 158 Lake Louise Marie Rd
**Only 1 product per involce™* Rock Hill, NY 12775
Monticello, NY 12701 :
Email Invoices
Tel, No, 845-794-5280 , Fax No, 845-794-2777
Ship Date Ship Via Payment Terms Purchase Qrder Number SLS
3/20/2025 Slack RH NET 30 Verbal Keith 075
QTY Shipped Packaging Total Product Unit Price Amount
Quantity
12 1 55 G DRUM-SP 660 G | SternPAC 6.9800/ G 4,613.40
Merchandise SubTotal 4,613.40
Delivery Charge 75.00
Total Container Deposit 780.00
Pallets Shipped: 3 60.00
Total Invoice 5,528.40

Tax Exempt: 14-6002141

| Please Remit Payment To: [Slack Chemical Company, Inc, * P.O. Box 30 ' Carthage, NY * 13619

Ali past due invoices are subject to FINANCE CHARGE of 1.5% per month (ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE OF 18%)




